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RECEIVED

In, udit ort
To the Board of Directors of Toldo Marine & Nichido Fire Insnranee Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the aceompanying consolidated financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire
Insnrance Co., Ltd. (“the Company™) and its consolidated subsidiaries, which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2015, and the congolidated statement of income,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in shareholder's
equity and consolidated staterment of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and ather explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentaticn of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with acconnting principles generatly accepted in Japan, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated finapcial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error:

Audifor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We coanducted our andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obiain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures

in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgment,
inelnding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal

control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consclidated financial
staterients in order to design andit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, while the
purpose of the financial statements audit is not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the

entity's internal conirol. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our andit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as at March 31, 2015, and their
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan.

E PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata

Sumitoro Fudosan Shiodome Hamarikyy Bidg., 8-21-1 Ginza, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-0061, Japan
Tel: +81 (3) 3546 8450, Fevx: +81 (3) 8546 8451, untaw.puwc.com/fp/assurance
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Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to Significant Accounting Policies of the consolidated financial statements,
which describes the Company has been applying the provisions stated in Clanse 35 of the
Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (ASBJ (The Accounting Standards Board of Japan)
Statement No. 26, May 17, 2012) and in Clause 67 of the Guidance on Accounting Standard for
Retirement Benefits (ASBJ Guidance No.25, May 17, 2012) since the beginning of the fiseal year
2014,

2. We draw attention to Significant Subsequent Events of the consolidated financial statements,
which deseribes the Company agreed to acquire 100% of the outstanding shares of HCC Insurance
Holdings, Inc., a U.S. insurance holding company comprising property & casunalty, accident &
health and other specialty insurance business on June 10, 2015.

Our opinicn is not modified with respect to these matters.

P e waltriosde. 697./213 Ayl

August 28, 2015
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. Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

Netes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying conzolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations Concerning Terminology,
Forms and Preparation Methods of Consolidated Financial Statements (Ministry of Finance Ordinance No. 28, 1976, hercinafter called
“Consolidated Statemenis Regulations™). The consolidated financial statements have been also prepared in conformity with the Enforcement
Regulations for the Insurance Business Act (Ministry of Finance Ordinance No. 5, 1996, hereinafter called “Insurance Act Enforcement

Regulations™), as stipulated under Articles 46 and 68 of the Consolidated Statements Regulations.

2. Auditor’s Certification
Pursuant to Article 193-2, Paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of Japan, Tokio Marine & Nichido’s consolidated
financial statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2015 have been audited and certified by PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata.

3. Conscious Steps to Achieve Appropriateness of the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company takes conscious steps to achieve appropriateness of the consolidated financial statements. For example, the Company is a
member of the Financial Accounting Standards Foundation, management and employees participate in associated seminars held by the
leading accounting firms and the Company subscribes to specialized accounting books in order to provide adequate guidance and
frameworks for application of financial standards. Each of those steps are taken to enzhle the management and emplovees to appropriately

understand the accounting standards and to coordinate with the changes in accounting procedures.
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries ,

Financial Statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

1 Consolidated Financial Statements

{1) Consolidated Balance Sheet (Yen in millions, except for %)
As of March 31, 201_5- As of March 31, 2D-lfl Increase
Notes No. Amount C:::i[;o(s‘;z; " Armount Co:gg ?.;:,:)m (Decrease)
Assets
Cash and bank deposits *4 280,340 213 270,019 2.37 10,321
Call loans 141,200 1.07 193,300 1.70 (52,100)
Receivables under resale agrecments 64,979 0.49 119,974 1.05 (34,994)
Monetary receivables bought *4 1,041,408 7.90 633,477 5.57 407,930
Money trusts 2,433 0.02 2,897 0.03 (464)
Securities ¥2¥QR5%7 9,022,330 6845 8,018,266 7049 1,004,064
Loans *3438 611,782 4.64 294,119 2.59 317,663
Tangible fixed assets * 241,286 1.83 256,203 225 {14,916)
Land .4 108,348 118,146
Buildings "4 108,033 117,945
Construction in progress 720 1,745
Other tangible fixed assets 23,684 18,365
Intangible fixed assets 421,661 320 441,356 3.38 {159,654)
Software 21,596 16,950
Goodwill 239,356 264,249
Other intangible fixed assets 160,709 160,156
Other assets 1,312,061 995 1,092,725 9.61 219,336
Net defined benefit assets 408 0.00 - 1,442 0.01 {1,033)
Deferred tax assets 27,054 0.21 24,072 021 2,981
g:‘ars‘:n“t‘:g liabilities under acceptances and 35,363 027 443837 039  (9.473)
Allowance for doubtful accounts (21,073) (0.16) (18,108) (0.16} (2,965)
Total assets 13,181,239 100.00 11,374,582 10000 1,806,656
Liabilities
Insurance liabilides 8,116375 61.58 7,365,158 64.75 751,217
Outstanding claims *4 2,090,425 1,863,426
Underwriting reserves *4 6,025,950 5,501,732
Corporate bonds 445 107,077 0.81 124,375 1.09 (17,298}
Other liabilities *4 1,055,002 8.60 950,161 835 104,341
Net defined benefit liabilities 229,397 1.74 212,870 1.87 16,527
Provision for retirement benefits for directors 18 .00 37 0.00 (19
Provision for employees’ bonus 47,484 0.36 36,593 032 10,891
Reserves under special laws 76,134 0.58 72,560 0.64 3,573
Price fluctuation reserve 76,134 72,560
Deferred tax liabilities 388,381 295 172,237 1.51 216,143
Negative goodwill 11,135 0.08 12,064 0.11 (928)
Acceptances and guarantees 35,363 0.27 44 837 0.39 (5,473)
Total liahilities 10,066,371 76.37 8,990,897 79.04 1075473
Net assets
Sharcholder’s equity
Share capital 101,994 101,994
Capital surplys 123,521 123,521
Retained earnings 873,771 817,696
Total sharecholder’s equity 1,099,287 8.34 1,043,212 9.17 56,075
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 1,768,726 1,225,265
Dcfermft gains (losses) on hedge 15,117 17,443
transactions
Foreign currency transiation adjustments 227,543 102,628
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (17,969) {22,336)
'.l‘otal accumulated other comprehensive 1,993,418 1512 1,323,000 11.63 670,418
income
Non-controlling interests 22,161 0.17 17.472 0.15 4,689
Total net assets 3,114,868 23.63 2,383,685 20.96 731,182
Total liabilities and net assets 13,181,239 100.00 11,374,582 100.00 1,806,656

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd, and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

{2) Consolidated Statement of Income and Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Consolidated Statement of Income (Yen in millions, except for %)
FY2014 FY2013 Increase
Notes No. (April 1, 2014 — March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013 — March 31, 2014) (Decrease)
Ampunt Ratio (%) Amount Ratic (%)
Ordirary income 3,774,729 100.00 3,354,548 100.00 420,181
Underwriting income 3,370 477 89.29 3,004,765 89.57 365,712
Net premiums written 2,935,366 2,651,608 283,758
Deposit premiums from poticyholders 111,361 100,434 10,927
Investment income on deposit premiums 50,341 51,939 (1,597)
Life insurance premiums 270,778 200,537 70,240
Other underwriting income 2,629 245 2,383
Investment income 352,783 935 291,384 8.69 61,399
Interest and dividends 276,174 219,311 56,863
Gains on money trusts 48 227 (179)
Gains on trading securities 8,266 3,124 5,141
Gains on sales of securities 103,642 101,526 2,116
Gains on redemption of securities 1,370 986 383
Other investment income 13,623 18,146 (4,523)
Transfer of investment income on deposit
premiums {50,341) (51,939) 1,597
Other ordinary income 51468 1.36 58,398 1.74 (6,930)
Ordinary expenses 3,461,379 91.70 3,123,384 93.11 337,995
Underwriting expenses 2,863,495 75.86 2,570,485 76.63 293,009
Net claims paid 1,540,513 1,428,464 112,049
Loss adjustment expenses *1 111,201 107,582 3,619
Agency commissions and brokerage ¥ 567,658 485,946 81,712
Maturity refunds to policyholders 211,570 226,763 (15,192)
Dividends to policyholders 282 3in (28)
Life insurance claims 149,428 137,756 11,671
Provision for outstanding claims 85,771 126,063 (40,291}
Provision for underwriting reserves 196,495 56,789 139,705
Other underwriting expenses 5712 808 {235)
Investment expenses 48,608 1.29 43,323 1.29 5,284
Losses on money irusts 2,506 - 2,506
Losses on sales of securities 10,345 17,539 (7,193)
Impairment losses on securities 4,513 1,001 3,511
Losses on redemption of securities 772 357 414
Losses on derivatives 23,321 3,763 19,558
Other investment expenses 7,148 20,661 (13,513)
g‘ﬁf::;‘g and general administrative *] 537,346 14.24 496,065 1479 41,281
Other ordinary expenses 11,928 0.32 13,509 0.40 (1,580)
Interest expenses 5,887 5,692 194
Increase in aliowance for doubtful accounts 3,099 - 3,099
Losses on bad debts 422 35 367
Equity in losses of affiliates *2 1,237 2,734 (1,497}
Other ordinary expenses 1,282 5,027 (3,744
Ordinary profit 313,350 8.30 231,164 6.89 82,186
Extraordinary gains 1,796 0.05 3,004 0.09 (1,208)
Gains on disposal of fixed assets 1,761 2,974 (1,213)
Gains on changes in equity of subsidiarics
and affiliates 0 29 (29
Other extraordinary gains 34 - 34
Extraordinary losses 17,201 0.46 6,145 0.18 11,055
Losses on disposal of fixed assets 1,161 994 167
Impairment losses on fixed assets *2 12,410 939 11,471
Losses on changes in equity of subsidiaries _ 5 )
and affiliates
Provision for reserves under special laws 3,573 3,679 {106)
Provision for price fluctuation reserve 3,573 3,679 {106)
Losses on reduction of real estate — 0 )
Other extraordinary losses 55 526 471)
Income before income taxes and
non-controlling interests 297,944 7.89 228,022 6.80 69,922
Income taxes — current ' 56,712 1.50 33,488 1.00 23,223
Income taxes — deferred 37,927 1.00 42,485 1.27 {4,558)
Total income taxes 94.639 2.51 75,974 2.26 18,664
Income before noa-controlling interests 203,305 5.39 152,047 4.53 51,257
Non-controlling interests 2,446 .06 2,155 0.06 290
Net income 200,859 5.32 149,891 4.47 50,967

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

3/43




Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries .

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Yen in millions, except for %)
FY2014 FY2013 Increase
Notes No. (April 1, 2014 — Mareh 31, 2015} (April 1, 2013 - March 31, 2014) (O o)
Amonng Rafio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Income before non-controlling interests 203,305 539 152,047 453 51,257
Other comprehensive income ,
Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 543,701 75,981 467,719
Deferred gains (losses) on hedge transactions (2,325) (3,158) 833
Foreign currency translation adjustments 128,211 183,875 (55,663)

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans, net

of taxes 4,367 - 4,367

Share of other comprehensive income of

affiliates acccuntedpil‘::?by the equity method 352 123 228

Total other comprehensive income * 674,306 17.86 256,821 766 417485
Total comprehensive income 877,611 23.25 408,869 12.19 468,742
Comprehensive income attributable to:

Qwners of the parent 873,371 405,448 467,923

Non-controlling interests 4,239 3421 818

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

{3) Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity

m FY2014 (April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015)

_(Yen in millions)

Shareholder’s equity
Share capital Capital surplus Retained earnings Treasury shares Total s::::tl;nlder §
Beginning balance 101,994 123,521 817,696 - 1,043,212
Cumulative effects
of changes in (11,933) (11,933)
accounting policies
Restated balance 101,994 123,521 805,762 - 1,031,278
Changes during the year
Dividends (131,212) 131,212)
Net income 200,859 200,859
Purchase of treasury _
shares
Disposal of treasury _
shares
Changes in the
scope of 916} (916)
consolidation
Others (721) (721)
Net changes in items
other than
shareholders’ equity
Total changes during _ - —
the year 68,009 68,009
Ending balance 101,994 123,521 873,771 — 1,099,287
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Unr_eallzed Deferred gains Foreign Remeasurements  Non-controlling Total net
gains on (losses) on earrency of defined interests assets
securities, net hedge translation besefit plans
of taxes transactions adjostments P
Beginning balance 1,225,265 17,443 102,628 {22,336) 17472 2.383.685
Cumulative effects
of changes in (11,933)
accounting policies
Restated balance 1,225,265 17,443 102,628 (22,336) 17,472 2,371,751
Changes during the year
Dividends (131,212)
MNet income 200,359
Purchase of treasury _
shares
Disposal of treasury —
shares
Changes in the
scope of {9186)
consolidation
Others (121
Net changes in items
other than 543,461 {2,325) 124915 4,367 4,689 675,107
sharghelder’s equity
E:‘;f;“’“g"s during 543,461 2325) 124915 4,367 4,689 743,116
Ending balance 1,768,726 15,117 227,543 {17,969) 22,161 3,114,868
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

w FY2013 (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014}

(Yen in millions}

Sharcholder’s equity
Share capital Capital surplus Retained camings Treasuty shares Total smolder $
Beginning balance 101,994 123,521 664,478 = 889,993
Cumulative effects
of changes in -
accounting policies
Restated balance 101,994 123,521 664478 — 889,993
Changes during the year
Dividends -
Net income 149,891 149,891
Purchase of treasury
shares (CYNa¥)) (47,717
Disposal of treasury
shares 47,717 4717
Changes in the
scope of 3,925 3,925
consolidation
Others (599) {599)
Net changes in items
other than
shareholder’s equity
Total changes during _ _ _
the year 153,218 153,218
Ending balance 101,994 123,521 817,696 - 1,043,212
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Unrealized Deferred gains Foreign .
gains on (losses) on currency Remeasurements N:m.-commlhng Total net assets
"~ . of defined interests
securities, net of hedge translation benefit plans
taxes transactions adjustments p
Beginning balance 1,348,887 20,602 (79,709 - 13,673 1,993,448
Cumulative effects of
changes in accounting -
policies
Restated balance 1,148,887 20,602 {79,709) - 13,673 1,993,448
Changes during the year
Dividends -
Net income 149,891
Purchase of treasury
shares 41.,7117)
Disposal of treasury 47717
shares *
Changes in the
scope of 3,925
consolidation
Others (599
Net changes in items
other than 76,377 (3,138) 182,337 (22,336} 3,798 237,018
shareholder’s equity
tTh‘:;]c‘;'r‘a“gcs during 76,377 (3.158) 182,337 (22,336) 3,798 390,237
Ending balance 1,225,265 17,443 102,628 (22,336) 17472 2,383,685

Note: “Others” consists mainly of reclassification adjustments of deferred tax in accordance with accounting standards adopted by foreign

consolidated subsidiaries.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

(4) Comsolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Yen in millions)

FY2X)i4 FY2013
NoteSNO. 11,2014~ March31,2015)  (April 1, 2013 March 31, 2014)  [ncrease (Decrease)

I Cash flows from operating activities

Income before income taxes and

investing activities

non-controlling interests 297,944 228,022 69,922
Depreciation 40,453 39,597 855
Impairment losses on fixed assets 12,410 939 1147
Amortization of goodwill 30,711 29,192 1,519
Amortization of negative goodwill (928) (928) -
croase (decroase) in ouistanding 81,822 128,654 (46,831)
Increase (decrease) in underwriting
reserves 397,513 136,023 261,450
Increase (decrease) in allowance for
doubtful accounts 2,881 {14,118) 17,000
Increase (decrease) in net defined
benefit liability 5,775 (741) 6,516
Increase (decrease} in provision for
retirement benefits for directors (9) 6 (23)
Increase (decrease) in provision for
employees® bonus 8,814 960 7.854
igsecrcaswce (decrease) in price fluctuation 3,573 3,679 (106)
Interest and dividends (276,174) (219,311) {56,863)
Met losses (gains) on securities {97,645) (86,248) {11,396)
Interest expenses. 5,887 5,692 194
Foreign exchange losses (gains) (252) (1,357) 1,104
Losses (gains) on tangibie fixed assets (599) (1,997) 1,397
Equity in losses {(earnings) of affiliates 1,237 2,734 {1,497)
Decrease {increase) in other assets
(other than investing and financing {(177,076) 33,617 (210,693}
activities)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
(other than investing and financing 181,668 (65,357) 247,026
activities)
Others {3,141) (8,807) 5,666
Subtotal 514,856 210,251 304,605
Interest and dividends received 266,060 226,968 39,092
Interest paid (6,939) (6,576) (362)
Income taxes paid (26,428) (44,253) 17,824
Others 64 — 64
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities () 747,615 386,390 361,224
I1 Cash flows from investing activities
Net decrease (increase) in deposits 65,555 180,435 (114,379
E;‘;‘;l‘fcs of monetary reccivables (469,270) (329,103) (140,167)
Proceeds from sales and redemption of
monetary receivables bought 310,632 263,522 47,110
Purchase of money trusts (2,100) (1,100) (1,000)
Proceeds from sales of meney trusts 105 3,330 (3,724)
Purchases of securities (2,476,178) (3,268,807) 792,629
Proceeds from sales and redemption of
securities 2,598,523 2,851,214 (252,690}
New loans (432,411) (116,349) (316,062)
Proceeds from collection of loans 120,558 133,124 (12,566)
Change in cash collateral under
security borrowing and lending (41,605) (35.670) (5,935)
transactions
Others {6.512) {2,002y {4,509)
Subtoial (b} (332,702) (320,905) (11,796)
(2) + (b) 414,912 63,484 349,427
Purchases of tangible fixed assets (13,107) {12,851) (255)
:Srocaedscts s from sales of tangible fixed 4,955 8,106 3,151)
Pracesds from acquisition of
consolidated subsidiaries, net of cash o 288 {288)
paid
Payments for additional investments in - 5 5
subsidiaries ©)
Net cash provided by (used in) (340,854) (325,367) (15,486)
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries .

(Yen in millions)

FY20814 FY2(13
NotesNO. il 1, 2014 March 31,2015 (April 1, 2013 — March 31, 201y merease (Decrease)
ITK Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowing 3,616 10,539 (6,922)
Repayments of borrowing (196,001) {75,001) (30,999}
Proceeds from issuance of short-term
corporate bonds 4999 4,999 ©
I;Roe::dc;nphon of short-term corporate (5,000) (5,000) _
:;t;ceedsds ftom issuance of corporate 2,975 _ 2975
Redemption of corporate bonds {26,580) {23,060) {3,520)
Purchase of ireasury shares - 47,717) 47,717
Dividends paid {131,212) - (135,212)
Dividends paid to non-controlling
interests (256) (226} @9
Cthers (733} (1,565} 831
Net cash provided by {used in)
financing activities (258,191) (137,032) {121,159)

IV Effect of exchange rate changes on

cash and cash equivalents 12,052 32388 (20,335)
V Net increase (decrease) in cash and

cash equivalents 160,621 (43,621) 204,242
VI Cash and cash equivalents at 498,086 540.425 (42.342)

beginning of year

VII Increase in cash and cash
equivalents due to newly consolidated - 1,278 (1,278)
subsidiaries

VIII Decrease in cash and cash

equivalents due to exclusion of (2,012) - (2,012)
consolidated subsidiaries

IX Cash and cash equivalents at end of
year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

*1 656,695 498,086 158,608
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

Significant Accounting Policies
1. Scope of consolidation
(1) Number of consolidated subsidiaries — 71 companies

(Narmes of major consolidated subsidiaries)
Tokio Marine Asset Management Co., Lid.
Tokio Marine North America, Inc.
Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp.
Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
First Insurance Company of Hawaii, Ltd.
Tokio Marine America Insurance Company
Delphi Financial Group, Inc.
SIG Holdings, Inc.
Safety National Casualty Corporation
Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company
Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company of Texas
Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited
Kiln Underwriting Limited
Tokio Millennium Re (UK) Limited
Tokio Marine Underwriting Limited
Tokio Millennium Re AG
Asia General Holdings Limited
Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
Tokic Marine Life Insurance Singapore Ltd.
Tokic Marine Life Insurance Malaysia Bhd.
Tokio Marine Seguradora 5.A.
Other 50 companies

Tokio Marine Kiln Syndicates Limited and one other company are included as consolidated subsidiaries from the
fiscal year 2014 due to new creation. Tokio Marine Kiln Syndicates Limited changed its name to R ] Kiin & Co (No 4)
Limited as of November 10, 2014,

Tokio Marine Financial Solutions Ltd. and one other company are excluded from the scope of consolidation because
they are in the process of liquidation and are no longer material.

(2) Names of major non-consolidated subsidiaries
{Names of major companies)
Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd.
‘Tokio Marine Capital Co., Ltd.
{Reason for exclusion from the scope of consolidation)

Each non-consolidated subsidiary is small in scale in terms of total assets, sales, net income or loss for the period and
retained earnings. As such non-consolidated subsidiaries are not considered to materially affect any reasonable
determination as to the Group’s financial condition and results of operations, these companies are excluded fiom the
consolidation.

2. Application of the equity method
(1)} Number of affiliates accounted for by the equity method: 10 companies
{(Names of major affiliates accounted for by the equity method)
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

(2} The noen-consolidated subsidiaries (Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Lid., Tokio Marine Capital Co., Ltd.,
etc.) and other affiliates (Tokio Marine Rogge Asset Management Ltd., ete.) are no longer accounted for by the equity
method because these companies have had a minor effect on the Company’s consolidated net income or loss for the
current period as well as consolidated retained earnings.

{3) The Company owns 27.0% of the total voting rights of Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd. However, the Company
does not consider Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Lid. to be its affiliate since it believes that it can not exerta
significant influence on any policy making decisions of Japan Earthquake Reinsurance’s operations given the highly
public nature of the construction of business.

{4) Where a company has a different closing date from that of the Company and is accounted for by the equity method, the
financial statements of that company for its fiscal year are used for presentation in the consolidated financial results.

3. Balance sheet date of consolidated subsidiaries
There are 70 overseas subsidiaries whose balance sheet dates ave December 31, The consolidated financial statements
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire insurance Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

incorporate the results of these subsidiaries for the period ended December 31. Appropriate adjustments for the
consolidation are made for material transactions that occur during the three month lag to the consolidated balance sheet date.

4. Accounting policies
{1) Valuation of securities

a. Trading securities are valued at fair value, with the costs of their sales being calculated based on the moving-average
method.

b. Bonds held to maturity are recorded at amortized cost based on the moving-average method (straight-line depreciation
method).

c. Available-for-sale securities with fair value are measured at fair value mainly based upon the market price on the
closing date.

Unrealized gains/losses on available-for-sale securities are included in net assets and costs of sales are calculated

using the moving-average method,

d. Available-for-sale securities whose fair value cannot be measured reliably are stated at original cost by the
moving-average method. '

e. Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not subject to the equity method are stated at
original cost by the moving-average method.

f. Securities held in individually managed money trusts that are mainly invested in securities for trading are accounted for
under the fair value.

(2) Valuation of derivative transactions
Derivative financial instruments are accounted for by the fair value.

(3) Depreciation methods for material depreciable assets
a. Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets owned by the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries are depreciated using the
declining balance method. '
Only buildings that were acquired on or after April 1, 1998 excluding fixtures attached to buildings are depreciated
using the straight-line method.

b. Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets recognized in acquisitions of overseas subsidiaries are amortized over the estimated useful life
reflecting the pattern of the assets’ future economic benefits.

{4) Accounting policies for significant reserves and allowances
a. Allowance for doubtful accounts
In order to provide rezerves for losses from bad debts, a general allowance is made pursuant to the rules of asset
self-assessment and the rules of asset write-off. Allowances are made by the Company as follows:

For receivables from any debtor who has legally, or in practice, become insclvent (due to bankruptcy, special
liquidation or suspension of transactions with banks based on the rules governing clearing houses, etc.) and for
receivables from any debtor who has substantially become insolvent, reserves are provided based on the amount of any
such receivables less the amount expected to be collectible calculated based on the disposal of collateral or execution of
guarantees.

For receivables from any debtor who is likely to become insolvent in the near future, reserves are provided based on
the overall solvency assessment of the relevant debtor. The net amount of such receivables considered to be collectible
through the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees is deducted from such receivables.

For receivables other than those described above, the amount of receivables is multiplied by the default rate, which is
computed based on historical loan loss experience in certain previous periods, and is included in the accompanying
consolidated financial staterments.

In addition, all receivables are assessed by the asset accounting department and the asset management department in
accordance with the rules for self-assessment of asset quality. Subsequently, the asset auditing departments, which are
independent from other asset-related departments, conduct audits of the assessment results of the other asset-related
departments, Reserves for bad debts are accounted for based on such assessment results as stated above.

b. Provision for retirement benefits for directors
Domestic consolidated subsidiary sets aside a provision for retirement benefits for directors as of the end of the fiscal
year in accordance with the bylaw.

c. Provision for employees’ bonus
To provide for payment of bonuses to employees, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries maintain
reserves for employees’ bonuses based on the expecied amount to be paid.

d. Price fluctuation reserve
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The Company maintains reserves under Article 115 of the Insurance Business Act in order to provide for possible
losses or damages arising from fluctuation of share prices.

(3) Accounting methods for employees’ severance and retirement benefits

a. The method of atiributing expected retirement benefits to periods
In calculating the retirement benefit obligations, the method of attributing expected retirement benefits to periods is
based on the benefit formula basis.

b. The method of amortization of actuarial gains and losses and past service costs
Actuarial difference for each fiscal year is amortized proportionally from the following fiscal year using the
straight-line method over a certain number of years (13 years) within the average remaining work period of employees
at the time of occurrence.

Past service costs are amortized by the straight-line method over a certain number of years (13 years) within the

average remaining work period of employees at the time of occurrence,

{Changes in Accounting Policies)
Regarding Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (ASBJ (The Accounting Standards Board of Japan) Statement
No. 26, May 17, 2012; hereinafter the “"Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits™) and the Guidance on Accounting
Standard for Retirement Benefits (ASBJ Guidance No.25, May 17, 2012; hereinafter the "Guidance on Retirement
Benefits"), the Company has been applying the provisions stated in Clause 35 of the Accounting Standard for
Retirernent Benefits and in Clause 67 of the Guidance on Retirement Benefits since the beginning of the fiscal year
2014 and reviewed its method of calculating retirement benefit obligations and service costs. The Company has changed
the attribution method for projected retirement benefits from the point basis to the benefit formula basis. Also, the
Company has changed the method for determining the discount rate from the use of the period approximate to the
expected average remaining working lives of employees and the average pension payment period to the use of a single
weighted average discount rate reflecting the estimated timing and amount of benefit payments.

The application of the Accounting Standard for Refirement Benefits and the Guidance on Retirement Benefits is
subject to the transitional accounting treatment set forth in Clause 37 of the Accounting Standard for Retirement
Benefits, and the effect of the change is included in retained earnings at the beginning of the fiscal year 2014.

As a result, net defined benefit liabilities increased by 17,220 million yen and retained eamings decreased by
11,933 million yen at the beginning of the fiscal year 2014. Also, ordinary profit and income before income taxes and
non-controlling interests for the fiscal year 2014 increased by 1,219 million yen, respectively.

The effect of this change on per-share figures is described on the relevant section.

(6) Consumption taxes
For the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries, consumption tax is accounted for by the tax-excluded
method except for underwriting and general administrative costs incurred by domestic consolidated insurance subsidiaries
which are accounted for by the tax-included method.
In addition, any non-deductible consumption taxes, in respect of assets, are included m other assets and are amortized
over five years using the straight-line method.

(7) Leases
Non-transferable finance leases, commencing prior to April 1, 2008 are accounted for as operating lease transactions.

(8) Hedge accounting
a. Interest rate
To mitigate interest rate fluctuation risk associated with long-term insurance policies, the Company conducts asset
liability management to control such risk by evaluating and analyzing financial assets and insurance labilities
simultanecusly.

As for interest rate swap transactions that are used to manage such risk, the Company applies deferred hedge
accounting to the swap transactions based upon the Industry Audit Committee Report No. 26, “Accounting and
Auditing Treatments related to Application of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry” (issued
by the JICPA, September 3, 2002 - hereinafier called “Report No. 26™).

Effectiveness is not evaluated for hedge treatments because it is believed to have high hedge effectiveness since the
Company groups hedged insurance liabilities with the interest rate swaps that are the hedge instruments, based on the
period remaining for the insiruments,

The Company accounts for any deferred gains on hedge transactions as of the end of March 2003 that were
calculated based on the Industry Audit Committee’s Report No.16, “Accounting and Auditing Treatments relfated to
Application of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry™ (issued by the JICPA, March 31, 2000),
which was applicable prior to the application of Report No. 26, using the straight-line methed over the remaining
hedging period (I - 17 years). The accounting treatment for such deferred gains is based on the transitional measures in
Report No. 26. Deferred gains under this treatment as of March 31, 2015 were 11,203 million yen (14,856 million yen
at the end of the fiscal year 2013) and the amount accoumted for in the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal
year 2014 was 3,653 million yen (3,782 million yen at the end of the fiscal year 2013).
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b. Foreign exchange
In the Company, fair value hedge accounting and assignment accounting are applied {o certain currency swaps and

foreign exchange forward contracts atilized to reduce currency risk in assets denominated in foreign currency.
Assessment of hedge effectiveness is omitted since the hedge is highly effective becanse the principal term of the
hedging instruments and the hedged items are identical. Deferred hedge accounting is applied to borrowings
denominated in foreign currency utilized to reduce currency risk in interest in overseas subsidiaries. Hedge effectiveness
is determined based on the change in value of hedging instruments and hedged items during the period from the
inception of the hedge to the time of assessment comparing these cumulative changes of market value.

(9) Methods of amortization of goodwill and amortization periods

Regarding goodwill recognized as an asset on the consolidated balance sheet, goodwill in connection with
Philadelphia Consolidated Holdings Corp. is amortized over 20 years using the straight-line method. Goodwill in
connection with Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited is amortized over 10 years using the straight-line method. Goodwill
in connection with Delphi Financial Group, Inc. is amortized over 5 years using the straight-line method. Other
goodwill is amortized over 10 to 15 years using the straight-line method. Other goodwill in small amounts is amortized
immediately.

Negative goodwill incurred before March 31, 20610 and recognized as a liability on the consolidated balance sheet is
amortized over 20 years using the straight-line method.

(10) Scope of cash and cagh equivalents included in the consolidated statement of cash flows
Cash and cash equivalents for the consolidated statement of cash flows consist of cash on-hand, demand deposits and
short-term investments with original maturities or redemption of 3 months or fess at the date of acquisition.

Accounting Standards Issued but Not Yet Adopted

“Accounting Standard for Business Combinations” (ASBJ Statement No, 21, September 13, 2013)

“Accounting Standard for Consolidated Financial Statements™ (ASBJ Statement No. 22, September 13, 2013)

“Accounting Standard for Business Divestitures” (ASBJ Statement No. 7, September 13, 2013)

“Accounting Standard for Earnings Per Share” (ASBJ Statement No. 2, September 13, 2013)

“Guidance on Accounting Standard for Business Combinations and Accounting Standard for Business Divestitures” (ASBJ
Guidance No.10, September 13, 2013)

“Guidance on Accounting Standard for Earnings Per Share” (ASBJ Guidance No. 4, September 13, 2013)

1} Outline of changes

These accounting standards were revised with a primary focus on 1) accounting for changes in parent company ownership
interests in subsidiaries due to events such as acquisition of additional shares when the parent company retains control; 2)
accounting for acquisition-related expenses; 3) changes in the presentation of net income and the change in nomenciature from
“minority interests” to “non-controlling interests”; and 4) provisional accounting treatment.

2) Date of application

The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiary plan to adopt the accounting standards from beginning of the fiscal
year 2015, and plan to apply the provisional accounting treatment for business combinations conducted on or after April 1,
2015,

3) Effect

The Company has not yet determined the impact of adopting the accounting standard on its consolidated financial
statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheet

*1. Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets and deferred capital gains for tax purposes, deducted from acquisition
costs are as follows:
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Accumulated depreciation 317,987 315,105
Deferred capital gains for tax purposes 14,171 14,322

*2. Securities of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, ete. are as follows:
{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Securities (equity) 59,304 40,516
Securities (partnership) 12,861 37,659

*3. Amounts of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy are as follows:
{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy 393 393
Loans past due 3,179 1,554
Loans past due for three months or more - -
Restructured Joans 343 173
Total 3,916 2,121

Note: Loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when substantial doubt is considered to exist when loans are past due
for a certain period or for other reasons (“Non-accrual status loans™; any part of bad debt written-off is excluded}. Loans
1o borrowers in bankruptcy represent non-accrual loans after a partial charge-off of claims deemed uncollectible, which
are defined in Article 96, paragraph 1, subparagraph 3 (a} to (e) (maximum amount transferable to reserve for bad debis)
and subparagraph 4 of the Enforcement Ordinance of the Corporation Tax Law (Ordinance No. 97, 1965).

Loans past due are non-accrual status loans, other than loans to borrowers in banknptcy and loans on which interest
payments are deferred in order to assist business restructuring or financial recovery of the borrowers.

Loans past due for three months or more are defined as loans on which any principal or interests payments are delayed
for three menths or more from the date following the due date. Loans classified as loans to borrowers in bankrupfcy and
past due loans are excluded.

Restructured loans are loans on which concessions (e.g. reduction of the stated interest rate, deferral of interest
payment, extension of the maturity date, forgiveness of debt) are granted to borrowers in financial difficulties to assist
them in their corporate restructuring or financial recovery by improving their ability to repay creditors. Restrucivred loans
do not include loans classified as loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, past due loans or loans past due for three months or
more.

*4. The value of assets pledged as collateral and collateralized debt obligations are as follows:
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014

Assets pledged as collateral

Bank deposits 41,321 31,584

Monetary receivables bought 46,004 —

Securities 392,318 311,075

Land 21 —

Buildings 455 -
Collateralized debt

Outstanding claims 117,444 100,595

Underwriting reserves 126,524 71,568

Corporate bonds 3,013 -

Other liabilities (foreign reinsurance accounts payable, etc.) £8,920 34,927

*5. Non-recourse debt of consolidated special-purpose companies is as follows:
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Non-recourse debt
Corporate bonds 3.013 -
Assets corresponding to non-recourse debt
Securities 3,013 —
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6. The fair value of commercial paper and other instruments received under resale agreements, those with the right to dispose
by sale or rehypothecation are wholly held by the Company is as follows:
{Yenin millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
76,049 131,741

*7. Securities lent under loan agreements are as follows:
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
246,844 219,617
*8. The outstanding balance of undrawn committed loans is as follows:
{Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014

Total loan commitments 138,486 93,435
Balance of drawn committed loans 57,222 23,852
Undrawn loan commitments 81,263 69,543

9. The Company guarantees the liabilities of some of its subsidiaries. The balance of the guarantees to its subsidiaries is as

follows:
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Tokio Marine Companiz de Seguros, 8.A. de C.V, 4,508 2,522
Tokio Marine Pacific Insurance Limited 3,496 3,590
Tokio Marine Insurance (Thailand) Public Company Limited - 7.925
Tokio Marine Global Re Limited 314 -
Total 8,319 14,038
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Notes to Consolidated Statement of Income

*1. Major components of business expenses are as follows:
(Yen in millions

FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Agency commissions, ete. 440,262 396,687
Salaries 196,411 183,748

'y

Note: Business expenses consist of “Loss adjustment expenses”, “Operating and general administrative expenses™ and
“Agency commissions and brokerage” as shown in the accompanying consolidated statement of income.

*3. The Company recognized impairment losses on the following properties:

m FY2014 (April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015)
{Yen in millions)

Impairment loss

Purpose of use Category Location Tand Building Total
5 properties,
Idle or potential including a
disposal t:ﬁgii“d training facility 9,400 3,010 12,410
properties £ in Shijonawate,
Oszaka Pref.

Properties are classified as follows: (a) properties for use in the insurance business and other businesses are grouped by each
consolidated company and (b) other properties including properties for rent, idle or potential disposal properties are grouped on
an individual basis.

Due mainly to a decline in the real estate market, book values of some idle or potential disposal properties fell below the
recoverable amount. Consequently, the Company wrote off the excess of the bocok values of such properties over the
recoverable amount and recognized any such write-off as impairment losses in extraordinary losses. Recoverable amount is the
net sales price of each property. Net sales price is the market value assessed by real estate appraisers less anticipated expenses
for disposal of the relevant properties.

m FY2013 (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
{Yen in millions)

Impairment loss

Purpose of use Category Lacation Land Building Toml
7 properties,
Idle or potential including a
disposal Ib‘a;;gi:"d building in 72 226 939
properties u g Kochi, Kochi
Pref.

Properties are classified as follows: (a) properties for use in the insurance business and other businesses are grouped by each
consolidated company and (b) other properties including properties for rent, idle or potential disposal properties are grouped on
an individual basis.

Due mainly to a decline in the real estate market, book values of some idle or potential disposal properties fell below the
recoverable amount. Consequently, the Company wrote off the excess of the book values of such properties over the
recoverable amount and recognized any such write-off as impairment losses in extraordinary losses. Recoverable amount is the
net sales price of each property. Net sales price is the market value assessed by real estate appraisers less anticipated expenses
for disposal of the relevant properties.

Based on the current operating environment, an impairment loss of 1,942 million yen, equivalent to the entire goodwill
related to Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited (*Edelweiss™), was recognized and recorded as “equity in losses
of affiliates” under ordinary expenses fot the fiscal year 2013.
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Notes to Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

* Reclassification adjustment and tax effect relating to other comprehensive income (Yen in millions)
FY2014 FY2013
* (April 1, 2014~March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013-March 31,2014)

Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes

Amonnt arising during the fiscal year 813,972 195,746
Reclassification adjustment (94,882) (92,225)
Before tax effect adjustment 719,090 103,520
Tax effect (175,389) (27,539
Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 543,701 75,981

Deferred gains (Josses) on hedge transactions

Amount arising during the fiscal year 593 (1,115}
Reclassification adjustment (4,609) (3,802)
Before tax effect adjustment {4,016) 4917
Tax effect 1,690 1,758
Deferred gains (losses) on hedge transactions (2,325) {3,158)
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Amount arising during the fiscal year 127,761 183,952
Reclassification adjustment 450 -
Before tax effect adjustment 128,211 183,952
Tax effect -~ (77)
Foreign currency translation adjustments 128,211 183,875
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans, net of taxes
Amount arising during the fiscal year (3,939) -
Reclassification adjustment 10,964 -
Before tax effect adjustment 7,029 -
Tax effect (2,662) -
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans, net of taxes 4,367 —

Share of other comprehensive income of affiliates

accounted for by equity method
Amount arising during the fiscal year 510 155
Reclassification adjustment {158) {31)
Share of other comprehensive income of affiliates 352 173
accounted for by equity method
Total other comprehensive income 674,306 256,821
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Notes to Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity

m FY2014 (April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015)

1. Class and number of issued shares and treasury shares {Unit: thousand shares)
Number of shares as [ncr;a; :::;l;‘dg the Decr:: ed:llcll.:::lg the Number of shares as
of April 1, 2014 March 31, 2015 March 31, 2015 of March 31, 2015
Issued shares
Common shares 1,549,692 — — 1,549,692
Total 1,549,692 — — 1,549,692

Note: No increase or decrease in treasury shares in the fiscal year 2014.

2. Share acquisition rights (including those owned by the Company)

None.
3. Dividends
{1} Amount of dividends
Resolution Class of shares .A.mount Of. Dividends per Record date Effective date
dividends paid share
Meeting of the board 33.938 million
of directors held on Common shares ’ en 21.90 yen March 31, 2014 June 13, 2014
May 19, 2014 Y
Meet.mg of the board 97,274 million November 25,
of directors heldon  Common shares yen 62.77 yen — 2014

November 14, 2014

(2) Dividends of which the record date falls within the year ended March 31, 2015, and the effective date falls after March 31,
2015

. Amount of Source of Dividends per .
Resolution Class of shares dividends paid dividends chare Record date Effective date
Meeting of the
board of directors Common 4,788 million Retained March 31,
held on May 19, shares yen earnings 3.09 yen 2015 June 19,2015
2015
m FY2013 (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
1. Class and number of issued shares and treasury shares {Unit: thousand shares)
Mumber of shares as In ye; g:f;:f the Decr:::: :nuc;::ig the Number of shares as
of April 1, 2013 March 31,2014 March 31, 2014 of March 31, 2014
Issued shares
Common shares 1,549,692 — - 1,549,692
Total 1,549,692 - - 1,549,692
Treasury shares
Common shares — 36,241 36,241 —
Total — 36,241 36,241 -

Note: The increase and decrease of 36,241 thousand common shares under treasury shares is attributable to the Company's
acquisition and subsequent use of treasury shares as investment in kind to acquire the shares of a subsidiary from Tokio

Marine Holdingg, Inc.

2. Share acquisition rights {(including those owned by the Company)
None.

3. Dividends

(1) Amount of dividends
None.
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(2) Dividends of which the record date falls within the year ended March 31, 2014, and the effective date falls after March 31,

2014

. Amount of Source of Dividends per .

Resolution Class of shares dividends paid dividends share Record date Effective date

Meeting of the
board of - :
directors held Common shares 33,938 million R.etafned 21.90 yen March 31, June 13,
on May 19 yen earnings 2014 2014
2014
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Notes to Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Tokic Marine & Nichide Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. and its Consolidated Subsidiaries

*1. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year to the amounts disclosed in the consclidated balance

sheet is provided as follows:

{Yen in millions)

FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)

Cash and bank deposits 280,340 276,019
Call loans 141,200 193,300
Monetary receivables bought 1,041,408 633,477
Securities 9.022,330 8,018,266
Time deposits with initial ferm over three months to

maturity (78,876) (83,056)
Mm.lemry receivables bought not included in cash (859,668) (596,755)
equivalents

Securities not included in cash equivalents {8,890,039) {7,937,164)
Cash and cash equivalents 656,695 498,086

2. Cash flows from investing activities include cash flows arising from asset management refating to the insurance business.
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Leases

Operating leases
Future Jease payments related to non-cancelable operating leases
{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014

As lessee;

Due within one year 6,719 4,572
Due after one year 43,118 16,206
Total 49 838 20,779
As lessor:

Due within one year - 1,907 1,797
Due after one year 10,334 11,222
Total 12,241 13,019

Information on Financial Instruments

1. Qualitative information on financial instruments
(1) Investment policies
The Tokio Marine & Nichido Group’s core operation is its insurance business and it generally makes investments based
on cash inflows mainly arising from insurance premiums.

Investment assets are managed in two categories, which are “Assets backing insurance liabilities” corresponding to
long-term insurance contracts such as long-term fire insurance and deposit type insurance, and “Others”.

With regard to “Assets backing insurance liabilities”, Asset Liability Management (“ALM™) is applied in order to
ensure future payments for claims and maturity refunds. Through ALM, the Tokio Marine & Nichido Group aims to
maximize the value of surplus (“Investment assets” less “Insurance liabilities™} by controlling the interest rate risk with
derivatives such as interest rate swaps to which insurance liabilities are exposed and by investing in bonds with high
credit ratings.

With regard to “Others”, the Tokio Marine & Nichido Group works toward diversification of investments and
improvement of investment efficiency in order to generate sustainable investment income, while maintaining liquidity
for future claims payments. Cn investment, considering the risk-and-return profile for each investment item, diversified
investment is carried out in a variety of investient items such as bonds, equity securities and Joans. In addition, foreign
exchange forwards and other derivative transactions are utilized to mitigate risk related to assets held.

Through these approaches, the Tokio Marine & Nichido Group aims to minimize fluctuations in short-term pains and
losses, increase investment income in order to maximize net asset value in the mid-to-long-term and maintain financial
soundness.

With regard to financing, the Tokio Marine & Nichido Group issues corporate bonds and undertakes borrowings
mainly to secure funds for investments. When financing is necessary, amounts and methodologies are determined based
on the group’s cash flow status.

(2) Details of financial instruments and their risk
The Tokio Marine & Nichido Group holds financial instruments including equity securities, bonds and other securities;
loans; and derivatives. These instruments are exposed to market risk, which refers to the risk of losses arising from
fluctuations in share prices, exchange rates, interest rates and other market indicators. They are also exposed to credit
risk, which refers to the risk of losses when the value of an investment declines or is lost due to deterioration in the
financial conditien of the debtor. Other risks te which these instruments are exposed include market Hquidity risk, which
refers to the risk of losses that may occur from being unable to make transactions due to disordered market conditiens, or
being forced to make transactions at extremely unfavorable prices.

Some currency risk is hedged through foreign exchange forwards, currency swaps and other such transactions. Hedge
accounting is applied to some of these transactions.

Credit risk associated with derivative transactions includes the risk of losses when the counterparties fail to fulfill their
obligaticns due to insolvency or for other reasons. In order to reduce such credit risk, netting arrangements may be used
with financial institutions and other counterparties with whom there are frequent transactions. Also, interest rate risk
associated with long-term insurance labilities is hedged by interest rate swaps and other transactions for which hedge
accounting is applied in some cases.

With regard to hedging instruments, hedged items, hedging policies and evaluation of hedge effectiveness, please
refer to “Significant Accounting Policies - 4. Accounting policies - {8) Hedge accounting™.

(3) Risk management structure
(i) Market risk and credit risk management
Based on the “Investment risk management policy” established by the board of directors, Tokio Marine & Nichido
executes risk management activities both quantitatively and qualitatively to control investment risk related to financial
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instruments such as market risk, credit risk and Hquidity risk at the risk management department, which is
independent of trading departments.

In accordance with the policy, “Investment guidelines” are established under which investable instruments, risk
limits and actions to take in response to limits are exceeded and prescribed for each segment set in the annual
investment plan. Investment risk is quantitatively measured using VaR-like concepts. Compliance with the guidelines
and invesiment risk and return are reported on a monthly basis to directors.

Tokio Marine & Nichido appropriately manages credit risk with the “Guidelines for managing credit risk
concentration”, internal credit rating guidelines and the others by regularly monitoring the concentration and the
status of issuers and borrowers.

In order to limit individual investments, Tokio Marine & Nichido also execufes pre-investment review and
post-investment monitoring according to the “Review guidelines™ and the others,

Risk monitoring operations are regularly teported to the Board of Directors.

Other consolidated subsidiaries maintain risk management structures similar to those described above.

(ii) Liquidity risk management
The Tokio Marine & Nichido Group manages liquidity risk by controlling payment schedules and ensuring various
ways of financing, through treasury management by each consolidated subsidiary and by the group as a whole.

(4) Notes on fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments is calculated in commonly used and recognized methodologies when market
prices are not available. On determination of such fair value, certain assumptions are set, and the fair value may be
determined differenily on other assumptions.

2. Fair value of financial instruments
The table below shows consolidated balance sheet carrying amounts, fair value and differences of financial instruments,
excluding unlisted shares and other instruments for which fair value cannot be measured reliably. (Refer to Note 2.)

a As of March 31, 2015
(Yen in millions)
Carrying amount
shown on balance Fair value Difference
sheet
(1) Cash and bank deposits 280,340 280,421 81
(2) Call loans 141,200 141,200 —
(3} Receivables under resale agreements 64,979 64,979 —
{4) Monetary receivables bought 1,041,245 1,041,245 -
(5) Money trusts 2,433 2,433 —
(6) Securities
Trading securities 299,340 299,340 -
Bonds held to maturity 160,034 179,332 19,297
Available-for-sale securities 8,347,218 8,347,218 -
(7) Loans 877,273
Aliowance for doubtful accounts (*1) (1,141)
576,131 578,409 2,277
Total financial assets 10,912,924 10,934,581 21,656
Corporate bonds 107,077 110,746 3,669
Total financial liabilities 107,077 110,746 3,669
Derivative assets and liabilities (*2)
Hedge accounting not applied , (1,234) {1,234) —
Hedge accounting applied {1,090) {1,090) —
Total derivative assets and liabilities (2,325) {2,325) —

(*1) Allowance for doubtful accounts earmarked for loans are deducted from the carrying amounts,
(*2) Derivative assets and liabilities are presented on a net basis. Debits and credits arising from derivative fransactions are
netted. Net debits are shown in parentheses.
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m As of March 31, 2014
(Yen in millions)

Carrying amount
shown on balance Fair value Difference
sheet
{1) Cash and bank deposits 270,019 270,069 49
(2) Call loans 193,300 193,300 —
(3) Receivables under resale agreements 119,974 119,974 -
(4) Monetary receivables bought 633,181 633,181 -
{5) Money trusts 2,897 2,897 -
{(6) Securities

Trading securities 267,376 267,376 -
Bonds held to maturity 144,918 160,862 15,943
Available-for-sale securities 7,343,014 7,343,014 -

{7} Loans 260,237

Allowance for doubtful accounts (*1) {1,932)
258,305 261,674 3,369
Total financial assets 9,232,987 9,252,349 19,362
Corporate bonds 124,375 126,101 1,725
Total financial fiabilities 124,375 126,101 1,725

Derivative assets and liabilities (*2)

Hedge accounting not applied 4,230 4,230 -
Hedge accounting applied 9,179 9,179 —
Total derivative assets and liabilities 13,410 13,410 —

(*1) Allowance for doubtful accounts earmarked for loans are deducted from the carrying amounts.
{(*2) Derivative assets and liabilities are presented on a net basis. Debits and credits arizing from derivative transactions are
netted.

{Note 1) Valuation method for financial instruments

Assets

With regard to (1) Cash and bank deposits (excluding those defined as securities in “Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No.10, March 10, 2008)), (2) Call loans and (3) Receivables under resale agreements, the book
value is generally deemed as the fair value since it is scheduled to be settled in a short peried of time and the book value
approximates the fair value,

Regarding (4} Monetary receivables bought, {5) Money trusts and (6) Securities (including those in (1) Cash and bank
deposits that are defined to be securities in “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments™) with quoted market prices, the
quoted closing price is used for listed shares and the price of the over-the-counter transactions is used for bonds. For securities
with no quoted market price, the net present value of the estimated future cash flows is applied as the fair value.

With regard to floating rate loans in (7) Loans, the book value is deemed as the fair value because interest rate changes will
be reflected in a timely manner in the future cash flows and the book value approximates the fair value as long as there are no
significant changes in credit status of the borrowers since the inception of the loans. For fixed rate loans, the fair value is
measured as the net present value of estimated future cash flows. For loans where borrowers are insolvent or in bankruptcy
proceedings, the estimated uncollectible debts are deducted from the carrying amount to get the fair value,

Liabilities
With regard to {1) Corporate bonds, the price of the over-the-counter transactions is the fair value.

Derivatives
Please refer to “Derivative transactions™.

{Note 2) Carrying amount shown on balance sheet of financial instruments for which fair value cannot be measured reliably
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Un!lsted shares and partnership investments comprised of 214,669 262,021
unlisted shares
Policy loans 34,509 33,881
Total 249,179 295,903

Unlisted shares and partnership investments comprised of unlisted shares are not included in (6) Securities because the fair
value cannot be measured reliably as they have no quoted market price and the fisture cash flow cannot be estimated.

Policy loans are not included in (7) Loans because future cash flows cannot be estimated since policy loans are arranged
under an insurance policy and the amount is limited within the repayment fund for cancellation with no contractual maturity.
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(Note 3) Maturiiy analysis of financial assets

w As of March 31, 2015
(Yen in millions)
Within 1 year 1-5 years 5-10 years Over 10 years
Cash and bank deposits 144,403 11,667 — -
Monetary receivables bought 210,015 53,686 94,881 797,012
Securities
Bonds held to maturity
Domestic government bonds - 5,000 67,000 59,500
Foreign securities 230 4,998 1,723 19475
Available-for-gale securities with
maturity
Domestic government bonds 348,375 389,800 465,204 568,850
Domestic municipal bonds 28,671 26,102 31,592 -
Domestic corporate bonds 93,088 296,288 59,857 28,369
Foreign securities 119,639 535,268 679,081 999,995
Others - 1 4 -
Loans {(*} 352,728 184,51 20,958 18,210
Total 1,298,753 1,507,313 1,420,303 2,491,413

{*) Loans to borrowers that are insolvent or in bankruptcy proceedings and for which repayment cannot be expected (881
million yen), and loans with no repayment schedule (37 million yen) are not included above.

m As of March 31, 2014
{Yen in millions)

Within 1 year 1-5 years 5-10 years Over 10 years
Cash and bank deposits 176,634 10,427 - -
Monetary receivables bought 60,568 42,562 74,767 546,061
Securities
Bonds held to maturity
Domestic government bonds - — 24,000 99,000
Foreign securities 643 4954 2,252 12,708
Available-for-sale securities with
maturity
Domestic government bonds 637,949 348,665 443,754 534,380
Domestic municipal bonds 22,577 57,327 16,592 -
Domestic corporate bonds 94,560 354,221 84,766 28,771
Foreign securities 189,331 583,912 476,537 810,248
Others - — - —
Loans (*) 47,286 159,942 26,019 25,448
Total 1,229,551 1,562,013 1,148,688 2,056,618

(*) Loans to borrowers that are insolvent or in bankruptcy proceedings and for which repayment cannot be expected (1,527
miilion yen), and loans with no repayment schedule (13 million yen) are not included above.

(Note 4) Maturity schedules for bonds, long-term borrowings and obligations under lease transactions

® As of March 31, 2015
{Yen in miilions)

Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5 years Over 5 years
Corporate bonds 1,130 500 4,953 - — 97,173
Long-term borrowings 3,617 1 156,222 33,758 1 6,674
Obligations under lease
transactions 308 277 131 12 ] —
Total 5,056 778 161,307 33,767 i 103,847
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m As of March 31, 2014
(Yen in millions)
Within | year 1-2 years 2-3 years 3-4 years 4-5 years Over 5 years
Corporate boads 200 - 500 2,340 — 121,335
Long-term borrowings 100,001 1,001 1 133,797 29,510 12,717
Obligations under lease
transactions 692 207 176 44 0 0
Total 100,894 1,208 677 136,181 29,511 134,053
Securities
1. Trading securities
{Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Unrealized gains (losses) included in earnings 4,805 (83)
2. Bonds held to maturity
(Yen in millions}
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Carrying Carrying
Tyoe amount amount
P shown on Fair value  Difference shown on Fair value Difference
balance balance
sheet sheet
Those with fair ~ Domestic debt 130,614 149847 19233 120076 136,158 16,081
value exceeding  securities
the carrying Foreign securities 15,970 16,300 329 8,972 9,215 242
amount Subtotal 146,585 166,148 19,562 129,049 145,373 16,323
Those with fair ~ Domestic debt 2048 2,029 s 4084 4076 @)
value not securities
exceedingthe  Foreign securities 11,400 11,155 (245) 11,784 11,412 (372)
carrying amount ~gyhiotal 13449 13,184 (265) 15869 15488 (380)
Total 160,034 179,332 19,297 144,013 160,862 15,943
3. Available-for-sale securities
{Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Fair value Fair value
Type shown on Cost Difference shown on Cost Difference
balance balance
sheet sheet
Domestic debt 2233679 2,101,868 131,810 2,551,791 2455250 96,541
securities
Those with fair  Domestic equity 2,766,997 593895 2,173,102 2213200 602,676 1,610,523
value exceeding  securities
the cost Foreign securities 2,367,112 2,156,823 210,289 1,429,571 1,313,525 116,046
Others (Note 2) 545,038 504,692 40,346 356,876 329,937 26,938
Subiotal 7,912,828 5,357,279 2,555,548 6,551,439 4,701,389 1,850,050
Domestic debt 260,277 269,885 607y 203,071 203316 (244)
} . securities
Those with fair Domestic equi
value not meic ty 6,921 7,580 (658) 26222 30200  (3977)
' zizfed'“g e Eoreign securities 689259 718,043  (28,784) 911,535 955,524  (43,989)
Others (Note 3) 517,502 523,374 {5,872 291,430 301,496 {10,065}
Subtotal 1,482.960 1,518,884 (35,923 1432260 1,490,536 {58,276)
Total 9,395,788 6,876,063 2,519,624 7983700 6,191,926 1,791,773

Notes: 1. Available-for-sale securities whose fair value cannot be measured reliably are not included in the table above.
2. As of March 31, 2015, “Others” includes foreign mortgage securities, etc. (fair value: 531,069 million yen; cost:
491,907 million yen; difference: 39,161 million yen) which are presented as “Monetary receivables bought” on the

consolidated balance sheet.
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As of March 31, 2014, “Others” includes foreign mortgage securities (fair value: 352,274 million yen; cost:
326,035 million yen; difference: 26,239 million yen) which are presented as “Monetary receivables booght” on the
consolidated balance sheet.

3. As of March 31, 2015, *“Others” includes negotiable certificates of deposit (fair value: 20,811 million yen; cost:
20,811 million yen) which are presented as “Cash and bank deposits” on the consolidated balance sheet, and foreign
mortgage securities, etc. (fair value: 496,688 million yen; cost: 502,560 million yen; difference: {5,871) million yen)
which are presented as “Monetary receivables bought” on the consolidated balance sheet.

As of March 31, 2014, “Others” includes negotiable certificates of deposit (Tair value: 14,215 million yen; cost:
14,215 million yen) which are presented as “Cash and bank deposits” on the consolidated balance sheet, and foreign
mortgage securities, ete, (fair value: 274,196 million yen; cost: 284,245 million yen; difference: (10,049) million yen)
which are presented as “Monetary receivables bought” on the consolidated balance sheet.

4. Bonds held to maturity that were sold
None.

5. Available-for-sale securities that were sold
{Yen in millions)

FY2014 FY2013

Type (April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)

Sale proceeds Gainson sale  Losses on sale  Sale procceds  Gains onsale  Losses on sale
Domestic debt securities 380,982 4,212 670 943,464 18,535 1,554
Domestic equity 112,213 80,084 451 108,836 71,984 600
securities
Foreign securities 768,779 19,345 9223 1,635,498 10,995 15,384
Others 253,023 7,284 635 281,017 12,773 4,920
Total 1,514,998 110,927 11,031 2,968,817 114,288 22,459

Note: For the fiscal year 2014, “Others” includes negotiable certificates of deposit (proceeds: 63,434 million yen) which are
presented as “Cash and bank deposits” on the consolidated balance sheet, and foreign mortgage securities, etc, (proceeds:
189,588 million yen; gains: 7,284 million yen; losses: 685 million yen) which are presented as “Monetary receivables
bought” on the consolidated balance sheet.

For the fiscal year 2013, “Others” includes negotiable certificates of deposit (proceeds: 30,326 miltion yen) which are
presented as “Cash and bank deposits” on the consolidated balance sheet, and foreign mortgage securities, ete. {proceeds:
250,396 million yen; gains: 12,762 million yen; losses: 4,920 million yen) which are presented as “Monetary receivables
bought” on the consolidated balance sheet.

6. Securities impaired
For the fiscal year 2014, impairment losses of 4,409 million yen (domestic equity securities: 3 million yen; foreign
securities: 3,210 million yen; others: 1,195 million yen) were recognized for “Available-for-sale securities™ with fair value.
Impairment losses of 1,348 million yen {domestic equity securities: 784 million ven; foreign securities: 515 million yen;
others: 47 million yen) were also recognized for those whose fair value cannot be measured reliably.

For the fiscal year 2013, impairment losses of 1,832 million yen (domestic equity securities: 283 million yen; foreign
securities: 293 million yen; others: 1,255 million yen) were recognized for “Available-for-sale securities™ with fair value.
Impairment losses of 424 million yen (domestic equity securities: 46 million yen; foreign securities: 378 million yen) were
also recognized for those whose fair value cannot be measured reliably.

In principle, an impairment loss on a security with fair value is recognized when the fair value is 30% or more below its
cost.
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Money Trusts
1. Money trusts held for trading purposes
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Unrealized gains included in earnings 133

85

2. Money trusts held to maturity
None.

3. Money trusts other than those held to maturity or those held for trading purposes
‘ {Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Carrying Carrying
amount amount
shown on Cost Difference shown on Cost Difference
bhalance balance
sheet sheet

Money trusts 100 100 — 200 200 —
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Derivative Transactions

“Principal amount™ as shown in the tables is the nominal contract amount or netional principal amount of derivative
transactions. The amount itself does not represent the market or credit risk of such derivative transactions,

1. Derivatives transactions to which hedge accounting is not applied
(1) Foreign currency-related instruments
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Principal amount . Umrealized Principal amount . Unrealized
Type ——  Fair . —————  Fair .
Over 1 gains Over 1 gains
value value
year (losses) year (losses)
Market Currency futures
transactions Short 8,826 - - - - — == -
Foreign
exchange
forwards
Short 248374 2481 (1,357) (1,357) 196,194 1,084  (953) (953)
Long 36,643 492 (279} 279 56,527 4,033 816 816
Currency swaps
Pay
Over-tho-connter 5 t;r]"elgn/Rec. 131,872 81,901 (4,104) (4,104) 202,847 151,544 (6,213) (6,215}
transactions
Pay Yen/Rec. 9103 45,413 3,642 3,642 136502 102417 443 443
Foreign
Currency
options
Short 62,884 56,094 89,548 61,118
[7,296] [6,392] 11,493 (4,196) [9,241] [7,420] 10,681 (1,439)
Long 34,751 30,589 51,794 36,458
14,177] [3,571] 8,527 4350 [5,789) [4,517] 8417 2,628
Total - - 17,921 (1,946) - — 13,190 {4,720)

Notes: 1. The fair value of currency futures is based on the closing price in principal markets.
2. The fair value of foreign exchange forwards and currency swaps is measured by discounting estimated future cash
flows to present value.
3. The fair value of currency options is measured using option-pricing model.
4. For option contracts, the figures below the principal amount denoted with [ ] are option premiums.
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(2) Interest rate-related instruments
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
FPrincipal amount Unrealized Principal amount Unrealized
Over 1 Fair valne gains Over 1 Fair value gains
year {losses) year {losses)

Type

Imterest
rate
futures
Short 115,637 - — — 70,300 - (0) {0)
Long 7,764 - - — 13,674 — — -
Interest
rate
options
Short 29,407 16,247 53,523 46,070
[314) [213] 0 313 [420] [315] 5 414

Market
transactions

Interest
rate
swaps
Rec.
fix/Pa
y
Over-the-counter float
transactions Rec.
float/
Pay
fix
Rec.
float/
Pay
float
Rec.
fix/
Pay
fix
Total - —_ 5,126 5,440 — - 12,608 13,017

1,490,705 1,202,990 115108 115,108 1931660 1,597243 115850 115,850

1,533,401 1,213,886 (109,407) (109407) 1,836,30¢ 1,560,819 (102,554) (102,554)

377,224 268,945 (361) (361) 485454 442356 (719) (719)

1,300 1,300 (212) (212) 1,959 1,959 27 27

Notes: 1. The fair value of interest rate futures is based on the closing prices in principal markets.
2. The fair value of interest rate options is measured using option-pricing model.
3. The fair value of interest rate swaps is measured by discounting estimated future cash flows to present value based
on the interest rates at the end of period.
4. For option contracts, the figures below the principal amount denoted with{ ] are option premiums.
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{3) Equity-related instruments

{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Principal amounnt . Unrealized Principal amount . Unrealized
Type ———— Fair . ——  Fair .
Overl gains Over gains
value value
year (losses) 1 year (losses)
Equity index
futures
Short 25,175 — (66) {66) 14,237 — (115} {115)
Market Long - - — - 1,404 - 52 52
transactions Equity index
options
Long 950 — - -
2] =l 10 2) -1 [~} - -
Equity index
options
Over-the-counter Short 58,306 — 42,047 -
transactions {1,667] [—] 3,378 1,710y [1,270] [—] 3,889 2,619)
Long 58,306 - 42047 -
[2,977] |~} 5114 2,137 [2,172] [—] 5,280 3,108
Toial - - 8,437 358 - - 9,107 426
Notes: 1. The fair value of equity index futures and market equity index options is based on the closing prices in principal

markets.

2. The fair value of over-the-counter equity index options is based on indications obtained from counterparties.

3. For option contracts, the figures below the principal amount denoted with [

] are option premiums.

(4) Bond-related instruments
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Type Principal amount Fair Unre:-llized Principal amount Fair Unma‘ihzed
Over1 gains Over 1 gains
value value
year (losses) year (losses)
Bond futures
Shart 141,894 —  (1,060) (1,060) 149,386 - 39 39
Long — - - - 2,895 - {3) 3)
Market Bor-ld futures
transactions options
Short 14,600 - - -
112] -1 21 *) -1 -] - -
Long 14,700 - - -
29 [~ 44 19 =1 [— - -
Total - - (995) {1,049) — - 376 376

Notes: 1. The fair value of bond futures and bond futures options is based on the closing prices in principal markets.

2. For option contracts, the figures below the principal amount denoted with [

(5} Credit-related instruments

] are option premiums.

{Yen in millions}

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2014
Type Principal amount Fair Unre?lized Principal amount Fair Unre:_allz.ed
Over 1 value gains Over 1 value gains
year (losses) year {losses)
Credit
QOver-the-counter derivatives
transactions Sell ‘
protection 18,412 18,412 (307) {807y 41,883 19,038 (1,229) (1,229)
I Total — — (807) {807) — —  (1,229) (1,229)

Note: The fair value of credit derivatives is measured using an internal valuation model.
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(Yen in millions)

Type

As of March 31, 213

Asz of March 31, 2014

Principal amount
QOver1
year

Fair
valuee

Unrealized

gains
(losses)

Principal amount

Over 1
year

Unrealized
gains
{losses)

Fair
value

Over-the-counter
transactions

Commodity

swaps
Rec. fixed
price/Pay
commadity
indices
Rec.
commodity
indices/ Pay
fixed price
Rec.
commodity
indices/ Pay
variable
indices

2,888 2,888 (1,684)

3,033 3,033 1,459

(1,684)

1,459

4,469

4,784

840

4,442

4,754

303

(4,445) (4,445)

4280 4,280

07 (207)

Total

(224)

(224)

(372) (372)

Note: The fair value of commodity swaps is measured vsing an internal valuation model.

(7) Others
{Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 Az of March 31, 2014
: Type Principal amount Fair Unrv.nlimed Principal amount Fair U@im
Over 1 value gains Over1 value gains
year (losses) year (losses)
Natural
disaster
derivatives
Short 37,598 4,568 46,171 4,568
|2,651] [294] 1,067 1,583 [4,951] [294] 1,786 3,164
Long 20,219 4,000 44,683 4,000
Over-the-counter [767] [—1 163 (604) [3,533] [—1 1,500 (2,033)
transactions Weather
derivatives
Shert 13 - 72 —
m 0 0 4[] 2 1
Others
Short - - 123 —
| [—l - — 61 [—} 6 -
Total — — 1,231 979 — — 3,296 1,132
Notes: 1. The fair value of natural disaster derivatives is measured using an internal valuation models or based on option
premiums.
- 2. The fair value of weather derivatives is measured considering weather conditions, terms of contracts and other
components.

3. The fair value of others is based on option premiums.

4. For option contracts, the figures below the principal amount denoted with [ ] are option premiums.
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2. Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is applied

{1} Foreign currency-related instruments
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Principal amount Principal amount

Overi Fair value 1 year Fair value

Type Hedged items

year

Currency
swaps
Pay Yen/ Borrowing
Rec. - - - 5,000 5,000 181
Foreign
Foreign
exchange Available-for-sale 303,442 125,823 (12,577) 285,655 -_ (3,843)
forwards securities
Short
Currency

swaps Available-for-sale

Pay. securities B - S
Foreign/ E 10,790 5,750 (2,689) 11,9280 7,843 (1,489)

Rec. Yen
Foreign
Assignment  exchange Bank
accounting forwards deposits
Short 7,001 —  {(Note2) 7,201 —  (Note2)
Total — —  (15266) — —  (5,151)
Notes: 1. The fair value of foreign exchange forwards and currency swaps is measured by discounting estimated future cash
flows to present value.
2. The fair value of foreign exchange forwards which is integrally accounted for within hedged items is included in the
fair value of bank deposits.

Deferred
hedges

Fair value
hedges

(2) Interest rate-related instruments
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014

Type Hedged Principal amount Principal amount
items ——— Fairvalue ———— Fairvalue
Over 1 year Over 1 year
Interest rate
Deferred Swaps Insurance
hedges Rec. liabilities
fix/Pay 171,500 171,500 14,176 146,000 146,000 14,331
float
Total - — 14,176 — — 14,331

Note: The fair value of interest rate swaps is measured by discounting estimated future cash flows to present value based on the
interest rates at the end of period.
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Retirement Benefits

1. Cutline of the retirement and severance benefit plans

The Company has an unfunded lump-sum payment retirement plan covering substantially all employees. The Company has a

defined-benefit corporate pension plan and a defined-contribution pension plan. The benefits of the corporate pension plan and

lump-sum payment retirement plan are based on the points which each employee acquired through service.
Additionally, one domestic consolidated subsidiary and some overseas consclidated subsidiaries have a defined benefit

plan and a defined contribution plan.
2. Defined benefit plan

(1) Changes in retirement benefit obligations

{Yen in millions)

(April 1, 2014-March 31,2015)

FY2014

FY2013
(April 1, 2013-March 31, 20t4)

Balance at beginning of fiscal year 417,946 419,315
Cuz_m_llatwe effects of changes in accounting 17,220 _
policies

Restated balance 435,167 419,315
Service costs 14,417 16,504
Interest costs 7,131 5,800

Actuarial (gains) losses arising in current year 25,540 (5,743)
Benefit payments (20,963) (23,375)
Past service costs (credits) arising in current year (1,128) (107)
Others 3,116 5,152
Balance at end of fiscal year 463,282 417,946

Note: Some companies use the simplified method in calculation of retirement benefit obligations.

{2) Changes in plan assets
{Yen in millions)
FY2014 FY2013
{April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) (Apiil 1, 2013—-March 31, 2014)

Balance at beginning of fiscal year 206,518 201,976
Expected return on plan assets 4,227 3,738
Actuarial (gains) losses arising in current year 20477 {4,261)
Employer contribution 8,845 9,405
Benefit payments (8,502) (8,455)
Others 2,726 4,114
Balance at end of fiscal year 234,293 206,518

(3) Reconciliation of retirement benefit obligations and plan assets with net defined benefit liabilities and assets

{Yen in millions}

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014

Funded retirement benefit obligations 252,031 227,541
Plan assets (234,293) {206,518)

17,738 21,023
Unfunded retirement benefit obligations 211,250 190,404
Net liabilities recognized in the balance sheets 228,989 211,428
Net defined benefit liabilities 229,397 212,870
Net defined benefit assets {408} {1,442}
Net liabilities recognized in the balance sheets 228,989 211,428
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(4) Severance and retirement benefit expenses

(Yen in millions)

FY2014 FY2013
{April 1, 2014-March 31,2015)  (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Service costs 14,417 16,904
Interest costs 7,131 5,860
Expected return on plan assets (4,227) (3,738)
Amortization of actuarial losses (gains) 13,645 6,192
Amortization of past service costs (credits) (2,681) (2,789)
Others 33 —
Severance and retirement benefit expenses 28,319 22,369

(5) Remeasurements of defined benefit plans included in other comprehensive income
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (before income tax effect) consisted of the following:

(Yen in millions)

FY2014

{April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015)

FY2013

{April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)

Past service costs (1,553) —
Actuarial differences 8,583 —
Total 7,029 —

(6) Remeasurements of defined benefit plans included in accumulated other comprehensive income
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (before income tax effect) consisted of the following:

{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Unrecognized past service (costs) credits (6,623) (8,177)
Unrecognized net actuarial gains (losses) 31,826 40,409
Total 25,202 32,231
{7} Plan assets
a. Components of plan assets
Percentage by major category of plan assets is as follows:
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Debt securities 20% 39%
Equity securities 2% 3%
Cash and bank deposits 0% 0%
Life insurance company general accounts 5% 5%
Others 3% 2%
Total 100% 100%

b. Calculation of Jong-term expected rate of return on plan agsets

The long-term expected rate of return on plan assets is determined through consideration of current and future allocation of and

returns on the various types of plan assets.

(8) Actuarial assumptions
Principal actuarial assumptions are as follows:

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Discount rate 1.0%-1.4% 1.1%-1.3%
1.6% 1.4%

Long-term expected rate of return on plan asgets

3. Definad contribution pension plans

The contributions of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries to the defined contribution pension plan are as follows:

FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
4,854 4,171
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Share Options

1. Expenses related to share options on consolidated statement of income
(Yen in millions)

FY2014 FY2013
(April 1,2014-March 31, 2015)  (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Loss adjustment expenses 128 136
Operating and general administrative expenses 259 279

2. Details of share options
Tokio Marine Holdings, which is the parent of the Company, granted share linked compensational options to the Company’s
directors and executive officers. The Company recorded the amount botn by it accrued up to the end of the fiscal year as
remuneration expenses.

Deferred Tax Accounting

1. Significant balances of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Deferred tax assets
Underwriting reserves 275,019 293,366
Net defined benefit liabilities 67,890 65,779
Quistanding claims 59,969 58,656
Price fluctuation reserve 21,850 22,276
Impairment losses on securities 18,317 19,264
Net operating loss carry forward 14,790 33,715
Others 95,875 86,801
Subtotal 553,113 579,861
Valuation allowance (15,898) (34,486)
Total deferred tax assets 537,815 545,375
Deferred tax liabilities
Unrealized gains on securities (723,812) (548,323)
Unrealized gains on consolidated subsidiaries (46,079) {39471)
Others {(129,248) {105,745)
Total deferred tax liabilities (899,141) {693,539)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) (361,326) {148,164)
2. Reconciliation between the effective tax rate of the Company and the Japanese statutory income tax rate
()
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Japanese statutory tax rate 30.7 332
{Adjustments)
Permanent differences such as dividends received .7 {7.3)
Permanent differences such as entertainment expenses 0.5 0.7
Valuation allowance (6.2) 4.0
Tax rate applied to consolidated subsidiaries (0.3) (3.0
Amortization of goodwill and negative goodwill 3.1 4.1
Revision of deferred tax assets at year end due to the
L 9.7 34
change in mcome tax rate
Others (0.0) (1.6}

Effective tax rate 318 33.3

3. Adjustment of deferred tax assets and liabilities due to changes in the corporate income tax rate

Following the promulgation of the "Act for Partial Amendment of the Income Tax Act, etc." (Act No. 9, 2015) on March 31,
2015, Japanese Corporation Tax is reduced effective for the fiscal years beginning on and after April 1, 2015. As a result of this
change, the statutory effective tax rate for the calculation of deferred tax assets and liabilities related to the temporary
differences which wili be resolved in the fiscal years beginning on and after April 1, 2015 changed from 3¢.7% to 28.7%.
Consequently, deferred tax liabilities (net of deferred tax assets) decreased by 17,427 million yven, and unrealized gains on
securities, net of taxes, increased by 47,352 million yen. Also, income before income taxes and non-conirolling interests
inereased by 1,890 million yen and net income decreased by 26,864 million yen.
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Asset Retirement Obligations
Asset retirement obligations recorded on the conselidated balance sheet

1. Outline of the asset retirement obligations
Asset retirement obligations were recognized in connection with the restoration of certain leased sites to their original

condition at the end of lease term. In addition, asset retirement obligations were recognized in connection with the removal
of hazardous substances from certain Company-owned properties.

2. Measurement of asset retirement obligations

In estimating asset retirement obligations, an expected useful life of 10 to 50 years and a discount rate of 0.3% to 2.3% are
used.

3. Changes in balance

(Yen in millions)

FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013—-March 31, 2014)
Balance at beginning of fiscal year 3,214 3,362
Addition by acquisitions 1,205 34
Unwinding of discount 42 43
Decrease by fulfill obligations T ¢ 1K) {225)
Balance at end of fiscal year "~ 4,348 3,214

Investment Property

1. The Company and some of the consolidated subsidiaries own office buildings and land mainly in Tokyo, Osaka and Nagoya,
of which some properties are leased. The carrying amount, change in carrying amount during the fiscal year and the fair
value at end of the fiscal year of these investrnent properties are as follows:

(Yen in millions)
FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) {April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)

Carrying amount shown on balance sheet

Balance at beginning of fiscal year 78,219 82,834
Change (7,313) (4,615)
Balance at end of fiscal year 70,905 78,219
Ending fair value 159,384 154,923
Notes:

1. Carrying amount is the amount that the accumulated depreciation and the accumulated impairment losses are deducted
from the cost of acquisition.

2. In the fiscal year 2014, the principal decreases include 3,134 million yen due to a change in the intended use of real estate
property from rental property to business-use property and 2,973 million yen due to disposals. In the fiscal year 2013, the
principal increases include 3,281 million yen due to a change in the intended use of real estate property from business-use

property to rental property. The principal decreases include 4,960 million yen due to disposals and 3,310 million yen due
to depreciation.

3. Fair value as of March 31, 2015 is primarily based on appraisals by qualified external valuers.

2. Income and expenses related to investment property are as follows:
{Yen in millions)

FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013—March 31, 2014}
Rental income 9,795 10,182
Direct operating expenses 7.422 8,340
Net amount 2,372 1,842
Others (Gains and losses on disposal by sales) 1,492 1,756

Note:

Rental income is included in “Interest and dividends™. Direct operating expenses such as depreciation, repair, insurance costs
and taxes are included in “Operating and general administrative expenses™. “Others”, such as gains and losses on disposal by
sales and impairment losses, is included in “Extraordinary gains™ or “Extraordinary losses™.
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Segment Information
1. Segment information

(1) Outline of reportable segments
The Company, as an insurance company that plays a central part in the business of the Tokio Marine Greup, formulates
corporate strategies based on the surrounding business environment and promotes the business activities. The Company
classifies its operations into three segments following the corporate strategies of the parent company, Tokio Marine
Holdings: “Domestic property and casualty insurance™, “Overseas insurance” and “Finance and others”™.

“Domestic property and casualty insurance” primarily comprises underwriting property and casualty insurance in Japan

and related investments. “Overseas insurance” primarily comprises underwriting of insurance overseas and related
investments. In “Finance and others™, the main businesses are investment advisory and investment trusts services.

(2) Measurement of ordinary income, profit (loss), assets, liabilities and other items by reportable segments
The accounting treatment for reported operating segments is the same as described in “Significant accounting policies™.
Segment profit is based on ordinary profit. Ordinary income from transactions with other operating segments is based on
prevailing market prices.
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(3) Ordinary income, profit (loss), assets, liabilities and other items by reportable segments

m FY2014 (April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015)

{Yen in millions)

Reportable segmenis Amounts
Domestic shown on the
property Finance Adjustments  consolidated
and 0 verseas and Total {Note 1) financial
casualty msurance others statements
insurance {Note 2)
Ordinary income
S;i::i?ca‘;gﬁ::’m 2,396,796 1,379460 18311 3,794,568 (19,839) 3,774,729
Ordinary income from
transactions with other 1,041 149 361 1,751 {(1,751) —
operating segments
Total 2,397,837 1,379,610 18,872 3,796,320 (21,590) 3,774,729
_Segment profit 190,435 118,197 4,717 313,350 - 313,350
_ Segment assets 8,019,501 5,152,205 16,958 13,188,665 {7,426) 13,181,239
Other items
Depreciation 12,400 27,948 103 40,453 - 40,453
Amortization of goodwill - 30,711 — 30,711 - 30,711
Amortization of negative - 917 1 928 — 928
goodwill
Interest and dividends 126,533 149,404 252 276,190 a5 276,174
Interest expenses 1,757 4,110 35 5,902 (15 5,887
Equity in earnings (losses) _ _ _
of affiliates (1,237) (1,237) (1,237)
Investments in affiliates
accounted for by the equity — 11,108 - 11,108 — 11,108
method
Increase in tangible and
intangible ﬁxecgi assets 7,226 14,092 40 21,360 (44) 21,315

Motes: 1. Descriptions of “Adjustments” are as follows:

{1} The major component of “Adjustments” for “Ordinary income from exiernal customers” amounted to (19,339)
million yen is the transfer of “Reversal of outstanding claims™ of 17,478 million yen. This item is included in
“Ordinary income” of “Domestic property and casualty insurance™ segment, while this amount is included in
“Provision for cutstanding claims™ within “Ordinary expenses” in the consolidated statement of income,

(2) “Adjustments™ for “Segment assets” of (7,426) million yen is the elimination of inter-segment transactions.

(3) “Adjustments™ for “Other items” is the elimination of inter-segment transactions.

2. “Segment profit” is reconciled to “Ordinary profit” in the consolidated statement of income.
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a FY2013 (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
{Yen in millions)

Reportable segments Amounts
Domestic shown on the
o . Adjustments  consolidated
P a‘,’f’ Overseas  Finance Tota! (Note 1) financial
casualty insurance  and others statements
insurance {Note 2)
Ordinary income
Ordinary income from
external customers 2,262,626 1,085,160 18,522 3,366,309 (11,761) 3,354,548
Ordinary income from
transactions with other 1,123 92 257 2,173 (2,173) -
operating segments
Total 2,263,750 1,085,253 19479 3,368,483 (13,935) 3,354,548
Segment profit 111,768 114,893 4,501 231,164 — 231,164
Segment assets 7,247,846 4,071,598 63,597 11,383,041 (8.459) 11,374,582
Other items
Depreciation 13,406 26,114 77 39,597 - 39,597
Amortization of goodwill — 29,192 - 29,192 — 29,192
Amortl‘zatmn of negative _ 917 1 928 _ 928
goodwill
Interest and dividends 114,819 104,111 381 219,312 ) 219,311
Interest expenses 2,114 3,554 24 5,693 (1) 5,692
Equity in earnings (losses) of . _ N
affiliates {2,734) (2,734) {2,734)
Investments in affiliates
accounted for by the equity - 6,348 - 6,348 - 6,348
method
Increase in tangible and -
intangible fixed assets 10,485 7,483 84 18,053 18,053

Notes: 1. Descriptions of “Adjustments” are as follows:
(1) The major componernt of “Adjustments” for “Ordinary income from external customers™ amounted to (11,761)

million yen is the transfer of “Reversal of underwriting reserves” of 8,685 million yen. This item is included in

“Ordinary income” of “Domestic property and casualty insurance” segment, while this amount is included in
“Provision for underwriting reserves” within “Ordinary expenses™ in the consolidated statement of income,
(2) “Adjustments” for “Segment assets” of (8,459) million yen is the elimination of inter-segment transactions.
(3) “Adjustments” for “Other items” is the elimination of inter-segment transactions.
2. “Segment profit” is reconciled to “Ordinary profit” in the consolidated statement of income.

2. Related information

m FY2014 (April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015)
{1) Information about products and services
(Yen in millions}

Property
and Life .
. Others Subtotal  Adjustments Total

casualty insurance

insurance
Ordinary income from external
castomers 3,385,054 371,973 18,311  3,775339 (609 3,774,729

Note: The major components of “Adjustments™ is the transfer of gains and losses on derivatives in the consolidated statement
of income.
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{2) Information about geographical areas

a. Ordinary income
(Yen in millions)
Japan United States Others Subtotal Adjustments Total
2,326,348 568,413 599,478 3,794,240 {19,510) 3,774,729
Notes: 1. Classified by country and region based on customer location.
2. The major component of “Adjustments” is the transfer of provision for/reversal of outstanding claims in the
consolidated statement of income.

b. Tangible fixed assets
(Yen in millions)
Japan Overseas Total
201,506 39,780 241,286

(3) Information about major customers
None.

m FY2013 {April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)

(1) Information about products and services
{Yen in millions)

Property
and  Life Others  Subtotal  Adjusiments  Total
casualty insurance
insurance
Ordinary income from external
3,055,886 283,045 18,522 3,357,454 (2,905) 3,354,548

customers
Note: The major component of “Adjustments” is the transfer of gains and losses on trading securities in the consolidated
statement of income.

(2) Information about geographical areas

a. Ordinary income
{(Yen in millions)
Japan United States Others Subtotal Adjustments Total
2,230,117 680,455 463,622 3,374,194 (19,646) 3,354,548
Notes: 1. Classified by country and region based on customer location,
2. The major component of “Adjustments”™ is the transfer of provision for/reversal of outstanding claims in the
consolidated statement of income.

b. Tangible fixed assets
{Yen in millions)
Japan Overseas Total
223,533 32,669 256,203

(3) Information about major customers
None.
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3. Impairment losses of fixed assets by reportable segments

m FY2014 (April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015)

(Yen in millions)

Domestic property .
and casualty .Overseas Finance and Total
. insurance others
insurance
Impairment losses 12,410 — — 12,410
m FY2013 (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
(Yen in millions)
Domestic property .
and casualty .Overseas Finance and Total
. insurance others
msurance
Impairment losses 939 — — 939

4. Amortization and remaining balance of goodwill by reportable segments

= FY2014 (April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015)
(1) Goodwill

(Yen in millions)

Domestic property -
and casualty Pversms Finance and Total
. insurance others
insursnce
Amoitization — 30,711 — 30,711
Remaining balance as of March 31, 2015 - 239,356 - 239,356
(2) Negative goodwill
(Yen in millions)
Domestic property
and casualty .Dverseas Finance and Total
insurance others
insurance
Amortization - 917 11 928
Remaining balance as of March 31, 2015 — 11,008 127 11,135
m FY2013 (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014}
{1) Goodwill
{Yen in millions)
Domestic property .
Overseas Finance and
and casualty insurance others Total
insurance
Amortization - 29,192 - 29,192
Remaining balance as of March 31, 2014 — 264,249 — 264,249
(2} Negative goodwill
(Yen in millions)
Domestic property .
Overseas Finance and
and casualty insurance others Total
insurance
Amortization - 917 11 928
Remaining balance as of March 31, 2014 = 11,925 138 12,064

5. Gains on negative goodwill by reportable segments

None.
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Related-party Transactions

(1) Related-party transactions
There are no material transactions to be disclosed.

(2) Notes on the parent company and important refated parties
a. Parent information
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. (listed on the Tolcyo Stock Exchange)
b. Summarized financial information of important related parties
There are no matetial transactions to be disclosed.

Per Share Information

(Yen)
FY2014 FY2013 ’
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) {April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Net assets per share 1,995.69 1,526.89
Net income per share - basic 129.61 96.72

Notes: 1. As described on the section of “Changes in Accounting Policies” in “Significant Accounting Policies”, the
Company has been applying the Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits and the Guidance on Accounting
Standard for Retirement Benefits and the application is subject to the transitional accounting treatment set forth in
Clause 37 of the Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits.
As aresult, “Net assets per share” at the beginning of the fiscal year 2014 was decreased by 7.70 yen and “Net

income per share — basic™ was increased by 0.55 yen.

2. Net income per share adjusted for dilution is not presented because no dilutive shares have been issued.

3. Calculation of “Net income per share - basic™ is based on the following figures:

Fy2014 FY2013

(April 1,2014_March 31,2015)  (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Net income
(Yen in millions) 200,859 149,891
Net income not attributable to common shareholders _ .
(Yen in millions)
Net income ?ttnbutable to common shares 200,859 149,891
(Yen in millions)
Average number of shares outstanding 1,549,692 1,549,692

{In thousand shares)

Significant Subsequent Events

The Company agreed to acquire 100% of the outstanding shares of HCC Insurance Holdings, Inc. (“HCC™}, a U.S. ingurance
holding company comprising property & casualty, accident & health and other specialty insurance business (hereinafter: “the

Acquisition™), for approximately USD 7,530 million (approximately 937,183 million yen} on June 10, 2015,

(1) Purpose of the acquisition

The purpose of the acquisition is to establish a more solid Tokio Marine Group business foundation. HCC has a highly
profitable and diversified business portfolio that complements the Group’s existing businesses without significant overlap.
The Acquisition will therefore further diversify the Group’s business portfolio, improve the Group’s capital efficiency, and
enable sustainable profit growth.

(2) Overview of HCC

1. Company name: HCC Insurance Holdings, Inc.

2. Registered office: Wilmington, Delaware U.S.A.

3. Nature of business; Insurance group holding company

4. Gross premiums written {for the year ended December 31, 2014): USD 3,001 million {373,581 million yen)

5. Total assets (as of December 31, 2014): USD 10,714 million (1,333,507 million yen)
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The Acquisition will be financed through the utilization of Tokio Marine Group’s cash on hand and borrowings.

(4) Acquisition process

Under and in accordance with applicable laws and regulations in the U.S,, the Acquisition will be implemented by first

establishing the Company’s special purpose company in Delaware, and then merging it with and into HCC. Through this

process, the Company will purchase all outstanding shares in return for consideration to HCC's shareholders. The Acquisition

is subject to approval of HCC’s shareholders and the approval of various regulatory authorities, as well as other customary

closing conditions.

{3) Closing

The Company expects to complete the Acquisition during October to December in 2015.

(Note) U.S. dollars were converted to Japanese yen based on the exchange rate as of June 10, 2015.

Related Information to the Consolidated Financial Statements

{Comporate Bonds)
. Beginning balance Ending balance .
Issuer Series Issue Date (Yen in millions) (Yen in millions) Coupon (%6) Collateral Maturity
g‘(‘)‘ngnm"’ed S;goz(;)’ 10,000 10,000 2.78 None Sep 15,
Power Reverse ‘;(l)lg?a] ti, é‘g { 413;
Dual Currency ul 3 12,850 3,650  0.25-11.96 Noneg Nov 16
Bond ut 3, ov 16,
2008 2037
E——
Linked Pec 17 4,50( 2,800 2.85-6.88 None Nov 20
Bond 2007 2037
CMS Floater Ape 26, 240 240 0.81 None AN 2,
The Company
Feb 15, Oct 24,
FX Linked 2006 to 2014 to
Digital Coupon ~ Oct 23, 930 100 3.20-860  Nome May 8,
2006 2036
Aug 15, Sep 11,
2005 to 2014 to
Snow Ball Jan 30, 2,450 2,250 0.00-1.37 None Sep 16,
2006 2025
Sep 12, Apr22,
FX Linked 2005 to 30,470 2014 to
Coupon Oct 21, 45,000 [1,130] 0.00-19.73 None Oct 21,
2003 2038
. 18,292 20,931
Delphi B USh  a00r  (USD 173,568 (USD 173,629 7.38 None May 1
Fiml:ncial thousand) thousand)
. . 29,993 33,622
Croup, Inc. - Straight Bondin a0 20, ;5 284,504 (USD 278,907 7.88 None ‘231
thousand) thousand)
Segregated . 3,013
Cat Bond in Jan 17 ’ Jan 24,
Account ’ - (USD 25,000 5.00 Yes >
Omamori USD (Note 3) 2014 thousand) 2017
107,077 _ ~
Total - 124,375 11,1301 -
Notes: 1. The figures in parentheses ( ) in the columns for the beginning balance and the ending balance are the

foreign-currency-dencminated amounts.
2. The figure in square brackets [ ] in the column for the ending balance is the amount of long-term borrowings io be
repaid within 1 year,
3. Cat Bond in USD is issued by a special-purpose company and corresponds to non-recourse debt.
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4. Principal amounts to mature within 5 years after the closing date are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

Within 1 Year Overlto2 Years Over2to3 Years Over3to4 Years Over4to 5 Years
Corporate bonds 1,130 500 1,940 - —
Non-recourse
corporate bonds B 3,013
(Borrowings)
Bsf;::;:g Ending balance Average
- {Yen in interest rate Maturity
{(Yen in - 8
millions) millions) (%0)
Long-term borrowings to be repaid within 1 year 100,001 3,617 1.2 -
Oi_ahlgatlons under lease transactions to be repaid 641 280 44 _
within 1 year
Long-term borrowings other than that which to be May 23,2017 to
repaid within 1 year 177,021 198,474 1.0 Mar 20, 2024
Obligations under lease transactions other than that 401 400 4l Apr 5,2016 to Aug
which to be repaid within 1 year ) 31,2019
Total 278,071 202,774 — -
Notes: 1. Average interest rate is calculated based on the interest rate as of the end of the fiscal year and principal amount
outstanding.
2. The above amount is included in “QOther liabilities” in the consolidated balance sheet.
3. Repayment schedule of long-term borrowings and cbligations under lease transactions other than that which is to
be repaid within 1 year during 5 years after the closing date are as follows:
(Yen in millions)
Over 1 io 2 Years Over 2 to 3 Years Over 3 to 4 Years Over 4 to 5 Years
Long-term borrowings 1 156,222 33,755 1
Lease obligations 277 131 12 0

{Schedule of Asset Retirement Obligations)
Detailed information is omitted because of its immateriality.

(2) Others
None,
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Independent Auditor’s Report

June 29, 2015

To the Board of Directors of
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Litd.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata
Takashi Sasaki, CPA [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Susumu Arakawa, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Takashi Idesawa, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner

Under the provision of Article 193-2, paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, we have audited the
accompanying consolidated financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. ("the Company")
and its consolidated subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2015, and the
consolidated statement of income, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in shareholders' equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
| accounting policies and other explanatory information

Meamagement's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is respongible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary o enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the awditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk
assessments, the anditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, while the
purpose of the financial statements audit is not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An andit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as weli as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financia! statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as at March 31, 20135, and their financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan,

Emphasis of Matter
1. We draw attention to Significant Accounting Policies of the consolidated financial statements, which describes the
Company has been applying the provisions stated in Clause 35 of the Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits



(ASBJ (The Accounting Standards Board of Japan) Statement No.26, May 17, 2012) and in Clause 67 of the
Guidance on Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (ASBJ Guidance No.25, May 17, 2012) since the
beginning of the fiscal year 2014,

2.  We draw attention to Significant Subsequent Events of the consolidated financial statements, which describes the
Company agreed to acquire 100% of the outstanding shares of HCC Insurance Holdings, Inc., a U.S. insurance
holding company comprising property & casualty, accident & health and other specialty insurance business on June
19, 2015.

Our opinion is not modified with respect to these matters.

Interest
We have no interest in or relationship with the Company which is required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of
the Cettified Public Accountant Law of Japan.
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Independent Auditor's Report

June 23, 2014

To the Board of Directors of
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata
Takashi Sasaki, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner
Susumu Arakawa, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Partnier and Engagement Partner
Takashi ldesawa, CPA  [Seal]
Designaied Partner and Engagement Partner

Under the provision of Article 193-2, paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, we have audited the
accompanying consolidated financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. ("the Company")
and its consolidated subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the
consolidated statement of income, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in shareholders' equity and consolidated staterent of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information

Memagement's Responsibility for the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our andit. We
conducted our awdit in accordance with suditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consclidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, while the
purpose of the financial staterents audit is not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
An audit also includes evatuating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the

Company and its consolidated subsidiaries as at March 31, 2014, and their financial performance and cash flows for the
- year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Emphasizing issue
As described in “Significant accounting policies”, effective the fiscal year ended March 31, 2014, the Company has
adopted the Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (ASBJ Statement No.26, May 17, 2012) and the Guidance on



Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits {ASBJY Guidance No.25, May 17, 2012) (except for the provisions set forth
in Clause 35 of the Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits and in Clause 67 of the Guidance on Retirement
Benefits).

This issue has no impact on our opinion,

Interest
We have no interest in or relationship with the Company which is required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of
the Certified Public Accountant Law of Japan.
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9th September, 2015

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Lid.

D. Gatii
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Member of the Board,
Senior Managing Director
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Tokio Maring & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (ron-consolidated)

Financial Statements
(1) Balance Sheet {Yen in millions, except for %)
Notes As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Nao. Amount Amount
Assets
Cash and bank deposits 64,716 64,155
Cash 38 23
Bank deposits 64,678 64,071
Call loans 141,200 193,300
Receivables under resale agreements 64,979 119,974
Monetary receivables bought 207,906 53,030
Money trusts 2,433 2,897
Securities *435%9 7,163,589 6,828,456
Domestic government bonds 2,057,563 2,207,982
Domestic municipal bonds 87,907 97.776
Domestic corporate bonds 490,002 572,943
Domestic equity securitics 2,807,749 2,321,604
Foreign securities 1,686,955 1,577,367
Others 33412 50,782
Loans *8*10 518,859 246,694
Policy loans 13,281 14,624
Ordinary loans 505,577 232,070
Tangible fixed assets *] 201,380 223411
Land *5 94 870 105,377
Buildings 5 93,356 104,400
Construction in progress 720 1,745
Other tangible fixed assets 12,433 11,887
Intangible fixed assets 12 523 524
Other assets 695,693 615,645
Uncoliected premiums 3,747 2,584
Agency accounts receivable 185,194 178,957
Foreign agency accounts receivable 12,616 14,216
Coinsurance accoums receivable 15,729 21,402
Reinsurance accounts receivable 72,657 72,511
Foreign reinsurance accounts receivable 63,394 47,653
Proxy service receivable 7 15
Accounts receivable 32,551 40,277
Accrued income 8,282 8.720
Deposits 11,366 11,316
Deposits for earthquake insurance 21,601 20,303
Suspense payment 55,596 53,639
Initial margins for future transactions 14,357 11,285
Variation margins for future transactions 199 -
Derivative assets 157,234 117,870
Cash collateral paid for financial instruments 31,159 14,889
Customers’ liabilities under acceptances and guarantces 35,363 42,019
Allowance for doubtful accounts {18,563) (15,884)
Total assets 9.078,083 8,374,225

(Continued on following page)
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

(Yen in millions, excepi for %)

Notes As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
No. Amouni Amount
Liabilities
Insurance liabilities 5,222,597 5,173,465
Quistanding claims *5%]1 867,232 898,560
Underwriting reserves *5+11 4,355,364 4,274,904
Corporate bonds 49,510 76,090
Other liabilitics 640,203 659,535
Coinsurance accounts payable 17,138 20,358
Reinsurance accounts payable 75,504 73,547
Foreign teinsurance accounts payable 55,536 48,836
Payables under security lending transactions - 41,605
Botrowings *5 156,230 233,806
Accrued income taxes 22,015 4,746
Deposits received *3 18,669 17,065
Unearned revenue 37 47
Accounts payable 39,545 36,690
Suspense receipt 74,161 68,006
Variation margins for future transactions - 174
Derivative liabilities 158,532 100,897
Cash collateral received for financial instruments 18,852 9,497
Lease obligations 631 1,035
Asset retirement obligations 3,293 3,214
Other liabilities 4 4
Provision for retirement benefits 196,590 176,563
Provision for employees” bonus 23,112 19,325
Reserves under special laws 76,134 72,560
Price fluctuation reserve 76,134 72,560
Deferred tax liabilities 260,385 93,898
Acceptances and guarantees 35,363 42,019
Total liabilities 6,503,897 6,313,458
Net assets
Sharcholders’ equity
Share capital 101,994 101,994
Capital surplus
Additional paid-in capital 123,521 123,521
Total capital surplus 123,521 123,521
Retained earnings
Surplus reserve 81,099 81,099
Other retained earnings
Reserve for special depreciation 29 33
Advanced depreciation reserve for fixed assets 22,705 24,570
Special reserve 235,426 235,426
Retained earnings carried forward 323,700 279,663
Total retained earnings 662,960 620,794
Total shareholders® equity 838,476 846,310
Valuation and translation adjustments
Unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes 1,707,764 1,218,034
Deferred gains (losses) on hedge transactions (22,055) (3.578)
Total valuation and translation adjustments 1,685,708 1,214,456
Total net assets 2,574,185 2,060,767
Total liabilities and net assets 9,078,083 8,374,225
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

{(2) Statement of Income
(Yen in millions, except for %)

Notes FY2014 FY2013
No. (April 1, 2014 — March 31, 2015} {April 1, 2013 — March 31, 2014)

. Amount Amount
Ordinary income 2,471,487 2,343,320
Underwriting income 2.217.594 2,126,422
Net premiums written *2 2,036,790 1,966,330
Deposit premiums from policyholders 111,361 100,434
Investment income on deposit premiums 50,341 51,939
Reversal of outstanding claims *5 17,478 : -
Reversal of underwriting reserves *6 - 6,343
Foreign exchange gains 259 1,079
Other underwriting income 1,362 245
Investment income 240,512 194,469
Interest and dividends *7 196,458 148,482
Gains on money trusts *8 43 227
Gains on sales of securities 87377 91,560
Gains on redemption of securitics 1,092 690
Foreign exchange gains 4,140 2,875
Other investment Income 1,736 2,571
Transfer of investment income on deposit premiums (50,341) (51,939)
Other ordinary income 13,380 22,428
Ordinary expenses 2,207,402 2,196,784
Underwriting expenses 1,898,699 1,876,684
Net claims paid *3 1,148,370 1,137,545
Loss adjustment expenses 99,348 100,664
Agency commissions and brokerage *4 358,094 334,719
Maturity refunds to policyholders 211,570 226,763
Dividends to policyholders 282 311
Provizion for outstanding claims *5 - 76,117
Provision for underwriting reserves *6 80,460 —
Other underwriting expenses 572 562
Investment expenses 21,621 29,264
Losses on money trusts *3 2,506 -
Losses on sales of securities 1,561 7,736
Impairment losses on securities 1,444 572
Losses on redemption of securitics 412 355
Losses on derivatives 9 14,164 4219
Other investment expenses 1,531 16,379
Operating and general administrative expenses 281,934 286,320
Other ordinary expenses 5,146 4,515
Interest expenses 1,757 2,114
Increase in allowance for doubtful accounts 2,785 -
Losses on bad debis 3 6
Other ordinary expenses 599 2,393
Ordinary profit 264,085 146,535
Extraordinary gains 1,744 2,776
Gains on disposal of fixed assets 1,733 2,776
Gains on liquidation of subsidiaries and affiliates 11 -
Extraordinary losses 17,260 8.236
Losses on disposal of fixed assets 1,131 915
Impairment losses on fixed assets 12,410 939
Provision for reserves under special laws | 3,573 3.679
Provision for price fluctuation reserve 3573 3,679
Losses on reduction of real estate — 0
Impairment losses on investment in subsidiaries and affiliates - 2,700
Other extraordinary losses 144 . I
Income before income taxes 248,568 141,075
Income taxes — current 31,373 9,813
Income taxes — deferred 31,883 40,438
Total income taxes 63,256 ' 50,252
Net income 185,312 90,823
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Tokic Maring & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Lid. {non-consolidated)

Notes to the Financial Statements
Significant Accounting Policies

1. Valuation of securities

(1) Bonds held to maturity are recorded at amortized cost based on the moving-average method (straight-line depreciation
method).

(2) Subsidiaries and affiliates are stated at original cost by the moving-average method.

(3) Available-for-sale securities with fair value are measured at fair value mainly based upen the market price on the ¢losing
date.

Unrealized gains/losses on available-for-sale securities are included in net asseis, and costs of sales are calculated

using the moving-average method.

(4) Available-for-sale securities whose fair value cannot be measured reliably are stated at original cost by the
moving-average method.

(5) Securities held in individually managed money trusts that are mainly invested in securities for trading are accounted for
under the fair value.

2. Valuation of derivative transactions
Derivative financial instruments are accounted for by the fair value.

3. Depreciation methods for tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the declining balance method.
Only buildings that were acquired on or after April 1, 1998, excluding fixtures attached to buildings and structures, are
depreciated using the straight-line method.

4. Accounting policies for reserves and allowances
(1) Allowance for doubtful accounts
In order to provide reserves for losses from bad debts, a general allowance is made pursuant to the rules of asset
self-assessment and the rules of asset write-off. Allowances are made by the Company as follows:

For receivables from any debtor who has legally, or in practice, become insolvent (due {0 bankruptcy, special liquidation
or suspension of transactions with banks based on the rules governing clearing houses, etc.) and for receivables from any
debtor who has substantially become insolvent, reserves are provided based on the amount of any such receivables less the
amount expected to be collectible calculated based on the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees.

For receivables from any debtor who is likely to become insolvent in the near future, reserves are provided based on the
overall solvency assessment of the relevant debtor. The net amount of such receivables considered to be collectible
through the disposal of collateral or execution of gnarantees is deducted from such receivables.

For receivables other than those described above, the amount of receivables is multiplied by the default rate, which is
computed based on historical loan loss experience in certatn previous periods, and is included in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

In addition, all receivables are assessed by the asset accounting department and the asset management department in
accordance with the rules for self-assessment of asset quality. Subsequently, the asset auditing departments, which are
independent from other asset-related departments, conduct audits of the assessment results of the other asset-related
departments. Reserves for bad debts are accounted for based on such assessment results as stated above.

(2) Provision for retirement benefits
The Company recognized provision for employees’ retirement benefits as of March 31, 2015 based on the projected
retirement benefit obligations and related pension assets as of March 31, 2015.
a. The method of attributing expected retirement benefits to periods

In calculating the retirement benefit obligations, the method of attributing expected retirement benefits to periods is

mainly based on the benefit formula basis.

b. The method of amortization of actuarial gains and losses and past service costs and credits

Actuarial difference for each fiscal year is amortized proportionally from the following fiscal year using the

straight-line method over a certain number of years (13 years) within the average remaining work period of

employees at the time of occurrence,
Past service costs are amortized by the straight-line method over a certain number of years (13 years) within the
average remaining work period of employees at the time of occurrence.

(Changes in Accounting Policies)

The Company has been applying the Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (ASBJ (The Accounting Standards Board of

Japan) Statement No. 26, May 17, 2012; hereinafter the "Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits") and the Guidance on

Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (ASBJ Guidance No.25, May 17, 2012) since the beginning of the fiscal year 2014

and reviewed its method of calculating retirement benefit obligations and service costs. The Company has changed the attribution

method for projected retirement benefits from the point basis to the benefit formula basis. Also, the Company has changed the

method for determining the discount rate from the use of the period approximate to the expected average remaining working lives

of employees and the average pension payment period to the use of a single weighted average discount rate reflecting the estimated
Page 4 of 9



Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Lid. (non-consolidated)

timing and amount of benefit payments.

The application of the Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits and the Guidance on Retirement Benefits is subject to the
transitional accounting treatment set forth in Clause 37 of the Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits, and the effect of the
change is included in retained earnings carried forward at the beginning of the fiscal year 2014,

As a result, net defined benefit liabilities increased by 17,220 million yen and retained carnings carried forward decreased by
11,933 miliion yen at the beginning of the fiscal year 2014, Also, ordinary profit and income before income taxes for the fiscal year
2014 increased by 1,219 million yen, respectively.
(3) Provision for employees® bonuses
To provide for payment of bonuses to employees, the Company maintains reserves for employees’ bonuses based on the
expected amount to be paid.
(4) Price fluctuation reserve
The Company maintains reserves under Article 115 of the Insurance Business Act in order to provide for possible losses
or damages arising from fluctuation of share prices.

- 5. Leases
Non-transferable finance leases, commencing prior to April 1, 2008 are accounted for as operating lease transactions.

6. Hedge accounting
(1) Interest rate
To mitigate interest rate ﬂuctuatlon risk associated with long-term insurance policies, the Company conducts asset
liability management to control such risk by evaluating and analyzing financial assets and insurance liabilities
simultaneously.

As for interest rate swap transactions that are used to manage such risk, the Company applies deferred hedge accounting
to the swap transactions based upon the Industry Audit Committee Report No. 26, “Accounting and Auditing Treatments
relaied to Application of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry™ (issued by the JICPA,
September 3, 2002 - hereinafier called “Report No. 26™).

Effectiveness is not evaluated for hedge treatments because it is believed to have high hedge effectiveness since the
Company groups hedged insurance liabilities with the interest rate swaps that are the hedge instruments, based on the
period remaining for the instruments.

The Company accounts for any deferred gains on hedge transactions as of the end of March 2003 that were calculated
based on the Industry Audit Committee’s Report No. 16, “Accounting and Auditing Treatments related to Application of
Accounting for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry” (issued by the JICPA, March 31, 2000), which was
applicable prior to the application of Report No. 26, using the straight-line method over the remaining hedging period (1 -
17 years). The accounting treatment for such deferred gains is based on the transitional measures in Report No. 26.
Deferred gains under this treatment as of March 31, 2015 were 11,203 million yen (14,856 million yen at the end of the
fiscal year 2013) and the amount accounted for in the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year 2014 was 3,653
million yen (3,782 million yen at the end of the fiscal year 2013).

(2) Foreign exchange
Fair value hedge accounting and assignment accounting are applied to certain currency swaps and foreign exchange
forward contracts utilized to reduce currency risk in assets denominated in foreign currency. Assessment of hedge
effectiveness is omitted since the hedge is highly effective because the principal term of the hedging instruments and the
hedged items are identical. Deferred hedge accounting is applied to borrowings denominated in foreign currency utilized
to reduce currency risk in interest in overseas subsidiaries. Hedge effectiveness is determined based on the change in value
of hedgmg instruments and hedged items during the period from the inception of the hedge to the time of assessment
comparing these cumulative changes of market value.

7. Others

(1) Accounting methods for employees’ severance and retirement benefits ‘
The Company uses an accounting method for unrecognized actuarial difference and unrecognized prior service costs
associated with retirement benefit obligations that differs from the method used for the consolidated financial statements.

(2) Consumption taxes
Consumption tax is accounted for by the tax-excluded method except for loss adjustment expenses and underwriting and
general administrative costs, which are accounted for by the tax-included method.

In addition, any non-deductible consumption taxes, in respect of assets, are amortized over five years using the straight-line

method.
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)
Notes to Non-Consolidated Balance Sheet

*1. Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets deducied from acquisition costs is as follows:

(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
14,171 14,322

2. Monetary ¢laims and obligations of affiliates are as follows:
{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Monetary receivables 23,022 21,355
Monetary payables 3,461 7,582

Note: Monetary receivables include loans to borrowers and foreign reinsurance accounts receivable. Monetary payables include foreign
reinsurance accounts payable and accounts payzble.

3. Computers used under lease contracts are a material tangible fixed asset on the balance sheet.

*4, Securities of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, etc. are as follows:
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Securities (equity) 1,084,362 1,091,157
Securiiies {partnership) 17,579 42,377

*5. The value of assets pledged as collateral and collateralized debt obligations are as follows:
{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31,2014

Assets pledged as collateral

Securities 104,538 143,465

Land 21 -

Buildings 455 —
Collateralized debt

Outstanding claims 2,915 -

Underwriting reserve 8,640 9,430

Borrowings 9 10

Deposits 2,183 -

6. The fair value of commercial paper and other instruments received under resale agreements, those with the right to dispose by
sale or rehypothecation are wholly held by the Company is as follows:
(Yen in millions}
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
76,049 131,741

7. The Company guarantees liabilities and similar commitments, as follows:
(Liability guarantees)
The Company guarantees the liabilities of some of its subsidiaries. The balance of the guarantees to its subsidiaries is as

follows:
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014

Tokio Marine Kiln Insurance Limited 45,285 44,543
Tokio Millennium Re AG 211,067 111,689
Tokio Marine Global Re Limited 34 236
Tokio Millennium Re (UK) Limited 49,331 39,423
Tokio Marine Compania de Seguros, S.A. de C.V. 4,508 2,522
Tokio Marine Pacific Insurance Limited 3,496 3,590
Kiln Underwriting Limited 70,396 62,039
The Tokio Maring & Nichido Fire Insurance Company (China) Limited 422 413
Tokio Marine Underwriting Limited 41,251 53,518
Tokio Marine Life Insurance Singapore Lid. 59,025 16,655
Tokio Marine Insurance (Thailand) Public Company Limited — 7.925
Tokio Marine Global Re Asia Limited 15,195 17,054
Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. 22,810 -
Total 513,105 359,614
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Ensurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)

*8. Amounts of loans to horrowers in bankruptey are as follows:

(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Loans to borrowers in bankruptey 393 393
Loans past due 718 1,554
Loans past due for three months or more - -
Restructured loans 343 173
Total 1,455 2,121

Note: Loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when substantial doubt is considered to exist when loans are past due for a certain
period or for other reasons (“Non-accrual status loans™; any part of bad debt written-off is excluded). Loans to borrowers in bankrupicy
represent non-accrual loans after a partial charge-off of claims deemed uncollectible, which are defined in Article 96, paragraph 1,
subparagraph 3 (a) to (e} (maximum amount transferable to reserve for bad debis) and subparagraph 4 of the Enforcement Ordinance of
the Corporation Tax Law (Ordinance No. 97, 19635).

Loans past due are non-accrual status loans, other than loans to berrowers in bankrupicy and loans on which interest payments are
deferred in order to assist business restructuring or financial recovery of the borrowers.

Loans past due for three months or more are defined as loans on which any principal or interests payments are delayed for three
months or more from the date following the due date. Loans classified as loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and past due loans are
excluded.

Restructured loans are loans on which concessions (e.g. reduction of the stated interest rate, deferral of interest payment, extension of
the maturity date, forgiveness of debt) are granted to borrowers in financial difficultics to assist them in their corporate restructuring or
financial recovery by improving their ability to repay creditors. Restructured loans do not include loans classified as loans to borrowers
in bankruptcy, past due loans or loans past due for three months or more.

*0. Securities lent under loan agreements are as follows:
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
246,844 219,617

*10. The outstanding balance of undrawn committed loans is as follows:
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2815 As of March 31, 2014
Total loan commitments 77,812 66,338
Balance of drawn committed loans 1,365 1,296
Undrawn loan commitments 76,447 65,041

*11, Qutstanding claims and underwriting reserves are as follows:

(Outstanding claims)
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
Quistanding claims (before deduction of cutstanding claims
on ceded reinsurance and excluding insurance in (B) below) 898,090 918,102
Quistanding claims on ceded reinsurance 115,419 102,930
Deduction (A) 782,670 815,172
Qutstanding claims associated with earthquake insurance and
compulsory automobile liability insurance (B) 84,561 83,388
Total (A + B) 867,232 858,560
(Underwriting reserves)
(Yen in millions)
As of March 31, 2015 As of March 31, 2014
General underwriting reserve (before deduction of
underwriting reserve on ceded reinsurance} 1,548,860 1,473,205
Underwtiling reserve on ceded reinsurance 103,451 100,233
Deduction (A) 1,445,409 1372972
Other underwriting reserves (B) 2,909,955 2,901,931
Total (A + B) 4,355,364 4,274,904

*12. Intangible fixed assets congsist primarily of telephone subscription rights.
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. {non-consolidated)

Naotes to Non-Consolidated Statement of Income

1. Income and expenses from transactions with affiliates are as follows:

{Yen in millions)
FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2084-March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Income 80,336 41916
Expenses 108,650 154,888

Note: Income includes premivms written and real estate rental income, Expenses include commissions and claims paid.

*2. Net premiums written are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 20614-March 31, 2015) {April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Direct and assumed reinsurance premiums written 2,512,200 2,434,208
Reinsurance premiums ceded 475410 467,827
Net premiums writien 2,036,790 1,966,380
*3, Net claims paid are as follows:
(Yen in millions)
FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Claims paid for direct insurance and assumed reinsurance 1,463,256 1,433,928
Claims recovered from ceded reinsurance 314,885 296,382
Net claims paid 1,148,370 1,137,545
*4. Agency commissions and brokerage expenses are as follows:
{Yen in millions}
FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015} (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Agency commissions and brokerage expenses 389,431 364,206
Commissions for ceded reinsurance 31,337 29 486
Net agency commissions and brokerage cxpenses 358,094 334,719

*35. Provisions for outstanding claims are as follows. Figures in parentheses are reversals of outstanding claims:

{Yen in millions)

FY2014
(April 1, 20t4—March 31, 2615)

FY2013
(April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)

Provision for oumstanding claims (before deduction of outstanding

claims on ceded reinsurance and excluding insurance in (B) (20,011) 109,785
below)
Provision for outstanding claims on ceded reinsurance {1,360) 34,670
Deduction {A) (18,651) 75,114
Provision for outstanding claims associated with earthquake 1.173 1.003
insurance and compulsory automobile liability insurance (B) * ’
Total (A + B) (17478) 76,117

*6. Provisions for underwriting reserves are as follows. Figures in parentheses are reversals of underwriting reserves:

(Yen in millions}

FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2M5) (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Provision for general underwriting reserve (before deduction of
underwriting reserve on ceded reinsurance) 754654 70,418
Provision for underwriting reserve on ceded reinsurance 3,218 200,733
Breduction (A) 72,436 49,685
Provigion for other underwriting rescrves (B) 8,023 (56,028)
Total (A + B) 80,460 (6,343)
*7. Interest and dividends are as follows:
{Yen in millions)
FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014_March 31,2015)  (April 1, 2013-March 31, 2014)
Interest on deposits 173 152
Interest on call loans 104 99
Interest on receivables under resale agreements 323 156
Interest on guarantee deposits under security lending transactions 11 13
Interest on monetary receivables bought 101 560
Interest and dividends on securities 183,219 133,284
Interest on loans 2,903 3,899
Real estate rental income 8,840 9,417
Other interest and dividends 779 §97
Total 196,458 148,482
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Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Tnsurance Co., Ltd. (non-consolidated)
*8. Unrealized gains and losses included in gains and losses on money trusts are as follows:

{Yen in millions)
FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) (April 1, 2013 March 31, 2014)
133 85

*9. Unrealized gains and losses included in losses on derivatives are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

FY2014 FY2013
(April 1, 2014-March 31, 2015) {April 1, 2013 March 31, 2014)
718 3,991
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Independent Auditor's Report

June 29, 2015

To the Board of Directors of
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata
Takashi Sasaki, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Pastner
Susurmnu Arakawa, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Pastner and Engagernent Partner
Takashi Idesawa, CPA  [Seal]
Designated Partner and Engagement Partner

Under the provision of Article 193-2, paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, we have audited the
accompanying non-consolidated financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. ("the
Company") for their 72nd fiscal year ended at March 31, 2015, which comprise the non-consolidated balance sheet as at
March 31, 2015, and the non-consolidated statement of income, non-consolidated Staternent of changes in shareholders'
equity, and a summary of signiticant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these non-consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of non-consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these non-consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
non-consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
non-consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the non-consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controf relevant to the entity's preparation and
fair presentation of the non-consolidated financial statements in order o design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, while the purpose of the financial statements audit is not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
non-consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the non-consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Company as at March 31, 2015, and their financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Emphasis of Matter ' :
1. 'We draw attention to Changes in Accounting Policies of the non-consolidated financial statements, which describes
the Company has been applying the Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (ASBJ (The Accounting



Standards Board of Japan) Statement No.26, May 17, 2012) and the Guidance on Accounting Standard for
Retirement Benefits (ASBJ Guidance No.25, May 17, 2012) since the beginning of the fiscal year 2014.

2. We draw attention to Significant Subsequent Events of the consolidated financial statements, which describes the
Company agreed to acquire 100% of the outstanding shares of HCC Insurance Holdings, Inc., a U.S. insurance
holding company comprising property & casualty, accident & health and other specialty insurance business on June
10, 2015.

Our opinion is not modified with respect to these matters.

Interest
We have no interest in or relationship with the Company which is required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of
the Certified Public Accountant Law of Japan

9th September, 2015
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Lasurance Co., Ltd.

9. 9ot A

(Ich-ro Ishii) (Hirekazu Fujita)
Member of the Board, Member of the Board,

Senlor Manoging Pirector Managing Director




NOTARIAL CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mai Fujimoto an agent of Ichiro Ishii who is
authorized to sign to the attached document on behalf of Tokio Marine &
Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd., has stated in my presence that said
Ichiro Ishii acknowledged to have signed the said document.

Dated this 11th day of September, 2015.

Ny

Keiichi Hirabayashi
NOTARY

3-1, Marunouchi 3-chome,

Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
Tokyo Legal Affairs Bureau
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Certified
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by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
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For the Minister for Foreign Affairs
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH
DIRECTORY
Head Office: 2 - 1 Marunouchi
1 — Chome, Chiyoda-ku
Tokio 100-8050, Japan
Principal Office for New Zealand: IAG New Zealand Limited, IAG House
NZi Centre
1 Fanshawe Street
Auckland 1010, New Zealand
Auditors: PricewaterhouseCoopers
201 Sussex Street
Sydney, NSW, 1171
DIRE RS:
Current Directors of the Company:
Name Date Appointed
OBA Hajime 01 APR 20156
IWAI, Kuoji 19 JUN 2008
KITAZAWA Toshifumi 19 JUN 2014
IWASAKI, Kenji 24 JUN 2010
MORI, Shozo 20 JUN 2013
KURATANI Hiroki 19 JUN 2014
KUNIHIRQ, Tadashi 21 JUN 2007
NAGANO, Tsuyoshi 19 JUN 2008
ISHII , Ichiro 25 JUN 2015
FUJITA, Hirokazu 20 JUN 2012
MOCHIDA Kozuo 23 JUN 2011
SUMI, Shuzo 29 JUN 2000
KUROYANAGI, Nabuo 23 JUN 2011
IGARASHI, Yoshihiko 20 JUN 2013
Yuasa ,Takayuki 25 JUN 2015



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH
Director(s) Ceasing to Hold Office: Date of Resignation
TAMAI, Takaaki 12 JUN 2014
NAGAO, Yoshiyuki 19 JUN 2014
KOZUKI, Kazuo 19 JUN 2014
KONNO, Masahide 19 JUN 2014
SANOQ, Kiyoaki 19 JUN 2014
ANDQO, Toyoaki 31 MAR 2015
SUGIMACHI, Makoto 31 MAR 2015
HATTORI Tsuyoki 31 MAR 2015
TAKARABE, Takeshi 31 MAR 2015
WATABIKI, Hiroyuki 31 MAR 2015
ITC, Takashi 25 JUN 2015
FUJI, Kunihiko 25 JUN 2015



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

2015 2014
NOTE $ $
Gross premium written 5a 1,779,970 1,778,959
Quiward reinsurance ceded (118,179) -
Change in net unearned premium 83,927 (180,765)
Net premium earned 1,745,718 1,568,194
Claims incurred sh 367,528 (1,328,613)
Movement in unexpired risk Gability 5¢c {35,756} 847,785
Underwriting profit before expenses 2,077,490 1,117,346
Acquisition costs (146,607) (146,384)
Other expenses 5d (517.,290) (487,800)
Net underwriting result 1,413,593 483,162
Investment income 55,355 62,898
Profit before tax 1,478,948 546,060
Income Tax expense S5e {429,736} (17,845)
Profit after tax 1,049,212 528215
Other comprehensive Income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income for the year after tax —1.049,212 528,215

The above Statement of Financiai Performance should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes.

For and on behalf of the Board who authorise the issue of this Financial Statement on the 3Gth

Day of June 2015.
v
g . q W /47/ ;Z"‘ 2
¢ !/ 4
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Tokio Tokio



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
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NEW ZEALAND BRANCH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2015

NOTES 2015 2014
3 $
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6a 3,347,008 3,652,907
Premium receivable 522,299 704,013
Deferred reinsurance expense 6b 89,178 -
Deferred acquisition costs 6c - -
Other debtors 39,253 18,098
Current tax asset 6d - 195,682
Total current assets 3.997 736 4 570,700
Non-current asset
Deferred tax asset 6e 124.806 543,130
Total assets 4,122.542 5.113.830
Current liabilities
Other creditors 196,404 245757
Inter-company 6f 7,684 3,583
Unearned premium 6g 638,279 633,028
Unexpired risk liability 6h 182,728 146,972
Outstanding claims 6i 403,777 2,160,149
Current tax liability 10.695 -
Total current liabilities 1.439.567 3,189,499
Non-Current Liabilities
Qutstanding claims Bi 131,460 427,245
Deferred tax liability Bk 5,386 169
136,846 427 414

Total liabilities 1.576.413 616,91
Head Office account
Total Head Office account 2,546,129 1,496,917
Total hiabilities and Head Office account 4122542 5113330

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
notes.



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN HEAD OFFICE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

2015 2014
$ $
Profit after tax 1,049,212 528,215
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income 1,049,212 528,215
Head Office Account at the start of the period 1,496,917 1,468,702
Funds remitted to HO Japan - (500,000)
Head Office Account at the end of the pericd 546,129 1,496,917

The above Statement of Changes in Head Office Account should be read in conjunction with the

accompanying notes.



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flow from operating activities
Premium received

Claims cost paid

Interest received

income tax refund

FSL paid

Administration expenses

GST paid/ (refund)

Management fees paid
Reimbursement to related parties

Net cash inflows/ {outflows) from
Operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Proceeds from disposal of investments

Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of related party balances

Net increase in cash and
Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
Of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2015
3

2,008,389
(1,710,946)
46,030
200,876
(315,312)
(28,589)
(138,392)
(138,387)
(228,570)

{305,901)

(305,901)

3,652,907

3,347,006

2014
$

1,495,447
{1,034,733)
73,508

(251,280)
(92,121)
34,540
(118,466}
(49,715)

57,180

500,000

(500,000)

57,180

3,595,727

3,652,907

The above statement of cash flow should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Limited - New Zealand Branch is a Branch of
Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Limited, an overseas company, domiciled in
Japan.

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on the 30th
of June 2015.

The directors of the Branch have the power to amend the financial statements after issue.

The Branch is domiciled in New Zealand and registered under the New Zealand Companies Act
1993. The address of its registered office is NZI Centre, 1 Fanshawe Street Auckland 1010,
New Zealand. This financial report is for the current reporting period ending 31 March 2015.

The Branch is designated as a profit-oriented entity for financial reporting purposes.

The principal operations of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Limited New Zealand
Branch comprise the underwriting of various classes of direct insurance contracts. These
contracts transfer significant risk by agreeing to compensate the insured on the occurrence of a
specified insured event. These contracts are defined as general insurance.

(a) Statement of compliance with IFRS

This financial report alse complies with international financial reporting standards {IFRS) as
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

{b) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice standards. They comply with New Zealand equivalents to
International Financial Reporting Standards (NZIFRS), and other applicable New Zealand
Financial Reporting Standards, as appropriate for profit-oriented entities.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless
otherwise stated. The Branch is designated as a profit-oriented entity for financial reporting
purposes. The presentation currency used for the preparation of this financial report is
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates
{‘the functional currency’), which is New Zealand dollars.

(c} Statutory Basis

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the New
Zealand Companies Act 1993.

(d) Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as
medified by the revaluation of certain assets as identified in specific accounting policies below.



JOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

(e) New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Issue

Title of standard Title of standard date Application
date

NZ IFRS 4 Amendments to Appendix C of NZ IFRE 4 arising | 1 January 1 January
from NZ IFRS 10. 2014 2014
The amendmenis remove the gpecific
consclidation requiremenis from Appendix C of ( A)
NZ IFRS 4 Insurance Contracis and lhereby leave
NZ IFRS 10 as the sole source for consolidation
requirements applicable to life insurance enlities.

NZ IFRIC 21 Lewvies The interpretation clarifies that an entity June 2013 1 January
recognises a lizhility {or a levy when the activity 2014
that triggers payment, as identified by the rglevant (A)
lagislation, occurs. For a levy that is iriggered
upon reaching a minimum threshold, the
interpretation clarifies thal no liabilily should be
anticipated before the specified minim threshold is
reached.

NZ IFRS 13 Fair Valve Measurernent Clarifies thal the scope of the portiolio exception Nevember 1 July
gdefined in paragraph 52 of NZ IFRS 13 includes 2n2 2014
all contracls accounted for within 1he scope of NZ (B)
1AS 39 or NZ IFRS 9, regacdiess of whether they
meet the dalinilion of financial assels or financial
fiabilities in NZ JAS 32.

NZ iFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts NZ IFRS 14 describes regulatory deferral accounl | March 2014 | 1 January 2016
balances as amounts of expense or income that {B)
would not be recognised as assets or liabilities in
accordance with other Standards, but that qualify
to be deferred in accordance with this Standard
because the amounl is included, or is expecled 10
be included, by {he rate regulator in establishing
the price(s} that an entity can charge to cuslomers
for rate-regulaied goods or services,

NZ |AS 32 Financial Instruments Prasentalion-ofisetting financial Assets and November 1 January
Financial Liabilities; These amendments clarify the 2012 2017
meaning of “currently has a legally enforceable {B}

rights to set off™ and also clarify the applications
of the NZ (AS 32 offsafling criferia to selllemant
systemns (such as central clearing house systems)
which apply gross settlement mechanism thal are
nol simultaneous,




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NZ IFRS 15 Revenue from Conlracts with The core principle of NZ IFRS 18 is that an entity July 2014 [ 1 January 2017
Customers recognises revenue to depicl the transfer of (B)

promised goods or services 10 customers in an
amount that reftects the consideration fo which the
enlity expects lo be enlitied in exchange for those
goods or services. Insurance conlracts are dealt
with separalely under NZ IFRS 4.

NZ IFRS 9 Financial Instruments NZ I[FRS 0 trings logather the ciassification and September 1 January
measuwement, impairment and hedge accounting 2014 2018
phase of internalional Accounting Standards (B)

Board’s project. The standard will replace NZ IAS
38 financial insirumenls: Recegnition and
Measurements and all previous versions of NZ
IFRS 9.

Table Note

{A) These changes where applicable have been adopted at reporting date and have not had a
material impact on the company.

(B) These changes will be adopted on applicable dates but are not expected to have a material,
if any, financial impact.

The New Zealand Accounting Standards and amendments detailed in the table above are not
mandatory until the operative dates stated. They will be adopted by the Company in the
reporting periods to which the application date applies.

{f} Insurance Premium and Related Revenue

Direct premium comprises amounts charged to the policyholders or other insurers, (including
fire service levies collected on behalf of third parties). The earned portion of premiums received
and receivable, including unclosed business, is recognised as revenue. Premium on unclosed
business is brought to account by reference to the previous year's premium processing delays.
Premium is treated as earned from the date of attachment risk.

The pattern of recognition of income over the policy or indemnity periods is based on time,
which closely approximates the pattern of risks underwritten. The proportion of premiums
received and receivable not earned in the Statement of Comprehensive Income at the reporting
date is recognised in the Statement of Financial Position as an unearned premium liability. The
unearned portion of commissions and other acquisitions costs are also deferred and shown as
deferred acquisition costs in the Statement of Financial Position.

{g) Outward Reinsurance Expenses

Amounts paid to reinsurers under insurance contracts held by the Branch are recorded as
outward reinsurance expense and are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
from the attachment date over the period of indemnity of the reinsurance contract in accordance
with the expected pattern of incidence of the risk ceded.

(h) Insurance Claims and Related Expenses

Claims expense represents payment for claims and claims related expenses and movement of
outstanding claims lizbilities,

10



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
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NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

The outstanding claims liability is measured as the central estimate of the present value of
expected future payments relating to claims incurred at the reporting date with an additional risk
margin to allow for the inherent uncertainty in the central estimate. Liability is measured based
on the advice ofivaluations performed by, or under the direction of, the Appointed Actuary. The
expected future payments include those in relation to claims reported but not yet paid or not yet
paid in full, claims incurred but not enough reported (IBNER), claims incurred but not reported
(IBNR) and the anticipated direct and indirect claims handling costs. The liability is discounted to
present value using a risk free rate.

Claims expense represents claim payments adjusted for the movement in the outstanding
claims liability.

The estimation of the outstanding claims liability involves a number of key assumptions and is
the most critical accounting estimate. All reasonable steps are taken to ensure that the
information used regarding claims exposures is appropriate.

However, given the uncertainty in establishing the liability, it is likely that the final outcome will
be different from the original liability established. Changes in claims estimates are recognised in
profit or loss in the reporting period in which the estimates are changed {(Refer to Note 3).

(i) Acquisition Costs

Costs associated with obtaining and recording general insurance contracts are referred to as
acquisition costs. These costs include advertising expenses, commissions or brokerage paid to
agents or brokers, premium collection costs, risk assessments cost and other administrative
cost. Profit costs received from third parties are also included in acquisition costs. Such costs
are capitalised where they relate to acquisition of new business or renewal of existing business,
are presented as deferred acquisition costs, and are amortised on the same basis as the
earning pattern of the premium over the period of the related insurance contracts. The balance
of the deferred acquisition costs at the reporting date represents the capitalised acquisition cost
relating to unearned premium.

(i) Interest Income

Interest Income is recognised using the effective interest method and includes interest eamed
but not paid as at 31 March 2015.

(k) Income Tax

The income tax expense recognised for the year is calculated using the taxes payable method
and is determined using tax rules. Under the taxes payable method, income tax expense in
respect of the current period is equal to the income tax payable for the same period.

Income tax expense for a reporting period comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax expense is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
current company tax rate of 28%, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
financial periods. Deferred tax expense is the change in deferred tax assets and liabilities
between the reporting periods.

11



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised using the balance sheet method for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assels and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or
seittement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilised.

() Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the New Zealand Inland Revenue Department.
In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or
as part of an item of the expense.

Receivables and payabies are stated with the amount of GST included. The net amount of GST
recoverable from or payable to, the New Zealand Inland Revenue Deparment is included as a
current asset or current liability in the Statement of Financial Position.

(m)Foreign Cuirency Translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into functional currency using ihe exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the profit and loss
component of the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

{n) Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for those with
maturities greater than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are classified as non-
current assets. The Branch's loans and receivable comprise 'trade and other receivables’ in the
Stalement of Financial Position. Loans and receivables are held to maturity, investments are
subsequently carried at amortized cost using effective interest method.

(o) Financial Assets

A financial instrument is a contract between two entities which creates a financial asset at one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument at ancther entity. The Branch has identified the
following classes of financial assets: cash and cash equivalents and receivables. These are
measured at the current book vaiue.

Financial assets are designated as fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition. They
are initially recorded at fair value (being the cost of acquisition excluding transaction costs) and
are subsequently remeasured to fair value at each reporting date. Changes in the fair value are
recognised as realised or unrealised investment gains or losses in profit or loss.

The Branch has identified the following classes of financial liability: trade and other payables.
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{p) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash at bank and on hand and deposits at call which are
readily convertible to cash on hand and which are used in the cash management function on a
day to day basis.

(9) Deferred Insurance Costs

The fixed and variable costs of acquiring new business, “the acquisition costs”, include
commission, advertising, policy issue and underwriting costs, agency expenses and other sales
costs.

A portion of acquisition costs relating to unearned premium revenue is deferred and recognised
as an asset, where it can be reliably measured and where it is probable that it will give rise to
premium revenue that will be recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in future
periods. Deferred acquisition cosis are measured at the lower of cost and recoverable amount
and are amortized in accordance with the eaming pattern of the corresponding premium
revenue.

Amounts paid to reinsurers under insurance contracts held by the Branch are recorded as
outward reinsurance expense and are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
from the attachment date over the period of indemnity of the reinsurance contract accordance
with the expected pattern of incidence of the risk ceded.

{r) Unearned Premium

Premium Revenue is recognised over the policy or indemnity period based on time, which is
considered to closely approximate the pattern of risks underwritten. Unearned premium is
determined for Direct and Inwards business using the 365%s method. Changes in the Unearned
Premium is recognised and reported in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The unearned
portion of premium is recognised as an unearned premium liability in the Statement of Financial
Position.

{s) Trade Pavables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the
ordinary course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities
if payment is due within one year. If not they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method.

{t) Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been na changes in accounting policies during the current reporting period.

{u) Functional and presentation currency

items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial
statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, which is the Branch's functional and
presentation currency.
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(v) Liability adequacy test

The liability adequacy test is an assessment of the carrying amount of the unearned premium
tiability and is conducted commencing from current reporiing date. If current estimates of the
present value of the expected future cash flows relating to future claims arising from the rights
and obligations under current general insurance contracts, plus an additional risk margin to
reflect the inherent uncertainty in the central estimate, exceed the uneamed premium liability
{net of reinsurance) less related deferred acquisition costs, then the unearned premium liability
is deemed to be deficient. Any deficiency arising from the test is recognised in profit or loss with
the corresponding impact on the balance sheet recognised first through the write down of
deferred acquisition costs for the relevant portfolio of contracts, with any remaining balance
being recognised in the Statement of Financial position as unexpired risk liability.

2. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and restatements

The Branch has made assumptions in respect of key insurance assets and liabilities. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The key areas in which critical estimates are applied are for provisions for
incurred but not reported claims, risk margins on claims liabilities and discounting to present
value of these claims.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

It has been determined that no other critical accounting judgements have been made this year.

The ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts

Provision is made at the year- end for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not settled at the
balance sheet date, including cost of claims incurred but not yet reported to the Branch.

The estimated cost of ¢laims includes direct expenses to be incurred in settling claims gross of
the expected value of salvage and other recoveries. The Branch takes all reasonable steps to
ensure that it has appropriate information regarding its claims exposures. However, given the
uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final outcome will prove to be
different from the original liability established.

The estimation of claims incurred but not reported ('IBNR’) is generally subject to a greater
degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the cost of settling claims already notified to the
Branch, where more information about the claim event is generally available. IBNR claims may
often not be apparent to the insured until many years after the events giving rise to the claims
has happened. The product liability class of business will typically display greater variations
between initial estimates and final outcomes because there is a greater degree of difficulty in
estimating IBNR reserve. For Fire & ISR class, claims are typically reporied soon after the claim
event, and hence tend to display lower levels of volatility. In calculating the estimated cost of
unpaid claims the Branch uses a variety of estimation techniques, generally based upon
statistical analyses of historical experience. Allowance is made, however for changes or
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uncertainties which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or which might cause the
cost of unsettled claims to increase or reduce when compared with the cost of previously settled
claims including

« changes in Branch processes which might accelerate or slow down the development
and recording of paid or incurred claims, compared with the statistics from previous
period.

changes in the legal environment

the effects of inflation

changes in the mix of business

the impact of large losses

movement in industry benchmark

medical and technolegical developments.

« & & & @

A component of these estimation technigues is usually the estimation of the cost of notified but
not paid claims. In estimating the cost of these the Branch has regard to the claim
circumstances as reported, any information available from loss adjusters and information on the
cost of settling claims with similar characteristics in previous periods.

Large claims impacting each relevant business class are generally assessed separately, being
measured on 2 case by case basis or projected separately in order to allow for the possible
distortive effect of the development and incidence of these large claims. :

Estimation of Unclosed Business

The estimation of premiums bound but not processed at balance date, referred to as Unclosed
Business, is calculated by the Branch appointed actuary based on the historical booking pattern.
The estimation of the Unclosed Business is processed {o the accounts annually,

Where possible the Branch adopts multiple techniques to estimate the required level of
provisions. This assists in giving greater understanding of the trends inherent in the data being
projected. The projections given by the various methodologies alse assist in settling the range of
possible outcomes.

The most appropriate estimation technigue is selected taking into account the characteristics of
the business class and the extent of the development of each accident year.

The estimates for both ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts and
Unclosed Business are completed by the appointed actuary using generally accepted actuarial
methods and changes to these estimates that may have an effect in the current period are
impracticable {o estimate.

These provisions are calculated gross of any reinsurance recoveries.
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Actuarial assumptions and methods

The Branch writes both short-iailed and long tailed business. The process for determining the
value of outstanding claims liabilities including the cost of claims handling is described below.

The method used to establish the ultimate cost of claims includes the following:
¢ Projecting ultimate number of claims and multiplying by projected ultimate average cost
» Projecting uliimate claim payments
+ Projecting ultimate incurred claim amounts

» Applying ptan or forecast loss ratio to earned premium.

Claims infiation is incorporated into the resulting projected payments, te allow for general
economic inflation (generally wage inflation). Futusre wage inflation is based on rates published
by the New Zealand Treasury that are used by government entities submitting reports to the
Treasury valuing insurance claims fiabilities under NZ [FRS 4. No future superimposed inflation
has been inciuded in the projected payments.

Projected payments are discounted to allow for the time value of money, based on risk free
discount rates also published by the New Zealand Treasury for valuing insurance claims
liabilities under NZ IFRS 4.

All these methods rely on future development being consistent with historical development and
are thus subject to uncertainty surrounding changes to these patterns from whatever cause.

In addition there is uncertainty arising from the underlying assumption for future wage inflation.
For these reasons a risk margin is added to the central estimate established above.
(a)Selected key variables

The following indicators reflect the key variables that have been used in determining the
outstanding claims liabilities.

2015 2015 2014 2014
Long tail Shorttail Longtail Short Tail
Average weighted term to settlement 3.1 years 0.7 years 3.0 years 0.7years

Discount rate 3.2% 3.2% 4.0% 3.3%
Wage inflation 1.9% 1.9% 2.4% 2.3%
Superimposed inflation 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

(b)Sensitivity analysis- insurance confracts

The branch conducts sensitivity analysis to qualify the exposure to risk of changes in the key
underlying variables. The valuation included in the reported results is calculated using
certain assumptions about these variables as disclosed above. The movements in any key
variable will impact the performance and net assets/liabilities of the Branch. The table below
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gives a sensitivity of the profit/ (loss) and net assets/ (liabilities), to changes in these
assumptions both gross and net of reinsurance.

Impact of changes in key vartables

Movement in 2015 2014
Variables
Long Tail
Average weighted term to settlement-years 0.5 500 500
-0.5 -500 -500
Discount rate 1.0% 2,500 1,600
-1.0% -2,600 -1,800
Wage & Superimposed inflation rates 1.0% -2,600 -1,700
-1.0% 2.500 1,700
Financial Assets
Shift in yield curve 1.0% 2,100 -5,300
-1.0% 2,100 5,300

Financial risk management policies and procedures

The Branch has internal controls to manage material business risks in key areas of exposure
similar to that established for the Australian branch operations. The Branch's activities expose it
to a variety of financial risks, market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

(a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk of adverse financial impact due to changes in the value of cash flows
of financial instruments from fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates
and equity prices.

The market risk to which the Branch is exposed is cash flow interest rate risk on its term
deposits of $1,515,397 as at 31 March 2015 (2014: $1,469,368 ).The impact of expected
potential movements in interest rate on this balance is not considered material to the
financial statements.

{b) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the
other party by failing to discharge an obligation. The maximum exposure to credit risk as at
the reporting date is the carrying amount of the receivables on the balance sheet. The
Branch's material exposures to credit risks are to short term deposits and on-call accounts
with the Bank of New Zealand. Standard and Poors’ (S&P) rating for the Bank of New
Zealand is AA- rated (stable). Exposure to credit risk also includes premium receivable. The
majority of the premium receivable balance relate to policies which are paid within credit
terms. It is important to note that management does conduct monthly review of premium
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receivables to ensure premiums are paid when due. Any default in payments, direct contact
is made with the policyholders.

(c) Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is concerned with the risk of there being insufficient cash resources to meet
payment obligation without affecting the daily operations of the financial condition of the
entity. Liquidity facilitates, the ability to meet expected and unexpected requirement for
cash. The liquid position is derived from operating cash flows & investment portfolios.
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Branch will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities. The Branch has fully addressed liquidity risk, since liquid
assets are held to cover all iabilities. All liabilities are due within twelve months or less with
the exception of outstanding claims. Outstanding claims are split between current and non-
current liabilities as calculated by our appointed actuary.

(d) Capital risk

The Branch manages its capital requirements on a regular basis. Its objectives are to
maintain sufficient capital to provide security for policyholders and an acceptable retum to
shareholders.

As part of the Financial Reporting Act 2013 requirements, the Branch has to disclose its
parent entity, Tokio Marine and Nichidoe Fire Insurance Co., Limited's most recent
Japanese equivalent of the solvency margin in the Non-life Standard.

The Branch's parent entity has reported solvency margin ratio on a consolidated basis of
694.3% (2014: 628.7%), which was calculated in accordance with Article 86 paragraphs 2
and Aricle 88 of the Enforcement Regulation of the Insurance Business Act and with
Ordinance N0.23 issued by the Japan Ministry of Finance in 2011. The ratio is one of
indicators used for the Japanese regulatory authorities to supervise corporate groups
headed by an insurance holding company with a ratio exceeding 200% indicates adequate
ability to meet payments of insurance claims.

. Insurance Risk Management

A key risk from operating in the general insurance industry is the exposure to insurance risk
arising from underwriting general insurance contracts. The insurance contracts fransfer risk
to the insurer by indemnifying the policyholders against adverse effects arising from the
occurrence of specified uncertain future events. There is a risk that the actual amount of
claims to be paid in relation to contracts will be different to the amount estimated at the fime
a product was designed and priced. The entity is exposed to this risk because the price for
a contract must be set before the losses relating to the product are known. Hence the
insurance business involves inherent uncertainty.
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The Branch has established the following protacols to manage its insurance risk across the
underwriting, claims and actuarial discipiines.

(a) Underwriting Risks

i}

Selection and pricing of risks

Underwriting authority is delegated to experienced underwriters for the forthcoming
year following a detailed retrospective and prospective analysis of each class of
business as part of the Branch's annual business planning process. Delegated
authorities reflect the level of risk which the Branch is prepared to take.

The authorities include reference to some combination of:

return on risk adjusted equity;

gross written premium;

premium per contract;

sum insured per contract;

aggregate exposures per zone,

probable maximum loss and realistic disaster scenarics (RDSs);
levels and quality of reinsurance protection;

gecgraphic exposures; andfor

Classes of business and types of product that may be written.

Limits in respect of each of the above are set at a portfolio level and are included
within business plans for individual classes of business. They are adjusted at a iocal
level to reflect a risk factor in respect of the branch depending on pravious
underwriting resulis, the economic environment and other potential drivers of
volatility.

Insurance and reinsurance policies are written in accordance with local management
practices and regulations taking into account the Branch's risk appetite and tolerance
and underwriting standards. Non-standard and long-term policies may only be written
if expressly included in the delegated authorities. No individual long-term or non-
standard policy is material to the Branch

Pricing of risks is controlled by the use of in-house pricing models relevant to specific
portfolios and the markets in which the Branch operates. Experienced underwriters
and actuearies maintain historical pricing and claims analysis for each portfolio and
this is combined with a detailed knowledge of current developments in the respective
markets and classes of business.

Concentration risk

The Branch’s exposure to concentrations of insurance risk is mitigated by a portfolio
diversified across many classes of business. Product diversification is achieved
through a strategy of developing strong underwriting skills in a wide variety of
classes of business. A combination of core and speciality products under the control
of employees skilled in underwriting such products allows the Branch to lead
underwrite in the market in which it operates.
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i) Assets backing general insurance liabilities

As a part of its investment strategy the Branch actively manages its investment
portfolio to ensure that investments mature in accordance with the expected pattern
of future cash flows arising from general insurance liabilities.

The Branch has determined that all assets are held to back the general insurance
liabilities. All these assets are managed on a fair value basis.

Investment revenue is brought to account on an accruals basis.

b) Claims management and claims estimation risks

The Branch's approach to determining the cutstanding claims provision and the related
sensitivities are sst out in note 2. The Branch seeks to ensure the adequacy of its outstanding
claims provision by reference to the following conirols:

experienced claims managers work with underwriters on coverage issues and
operate within the levels of authority delegated to them in respect of the
settlement of claims;

processes exist to ensure that all claims advices are captured and updated on a
timely basis and with a realistic assessment of the ultimate claims cost;

initial IBNR estimates are set by experienced external actuaries in conjunction
with the management for each class of business. The valuation of the central
estimate is primarily performed by actuaries who are not involved in the pricing
function and who therefore provide an independent assessment;

the determination of the risk margin is performed by the external actuary with
input from senior management;

the aggregate outstanding claims provision for the Branch is assessed in a series

of quarterly internal claims review by senior management and
the Branch's central estimate is reviewed by external actuaries.

Despite the rigour involved in the establishment and review of the outstanding claims
provision, the provision is subject to significant uncertainty for the reasons set out in

Note 2.

5. Analyses of Income & Expenses

(a) Premium written

2015 2014
$ ¥
Direct premium 1,531,201 1,528,920
Fire Service Levy 248,769 250,039
Reinsurance Premium {(118,179) -
Total net premium written 1,661,791 1,778,959

Reinsurance expense of $118,179 in the current financial year relates to cover arranged for the

branch in relation to Excess of Loss and Catastrophe reinsurance.
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{b) Net claims incurred

The gross and net claims incurred for the current financial period is ($367,528) (2014:
$1,328,613). The reduction in the current year is largely due to the release of IBNR reserves.
There are nil reinsurance claim recoveries on claims incurred in the current financial period.
{2014: nil).

2015 2014
Current Prior Total Current  Prior Total
Year Year Year Year
$ $ $ $ $ $
Gross claims incurred
{undiscounted) 647,048 (1,041,952) (3594,904) 1,378,410 933 1,379,344
Non reinsurance
recoveries (20,892) (20.892) {28331} (4.028) (32,359)
Gross claims incurred- 647,048 (1,062,844} (415,796) 1,350,079  (3094) 1,346985
Discounted (11.819) 60,087 48268 _(19.261) 899 (18,372)
Net Incurred Claims 635229 (1,002,757y 367,528 1330,818 (2,205) 1,328,613
() Unexpired risk liability
2015 2014
$ $
Unexpired risk liability as at 01 April - 146,972 894,737
Unexpired risk liability as at 31 March 182,728 146,972
Movement in unexpired risk liability 35,756 {847,765)
{d) Other expenses
2015 2014
$ $
Audit Fees 25,487 26,226
Management Fees 184,320 169,535
FSL Levies Paid 248,173 247 687
Other Expenses 59,310 _44 352
Total other expenses §17,290 487,800

Audit fees refates to remuneration of auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, for the audit of the
financiai statements in accordance with regulatory requirements.
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(@) Income fax expense

Current tax expense/benefit
Deferred tax adjustments
Income tax expense

Deferred income adjustment arising from temporary differences comprises:

Increase/ {decrease) in deferred tax assets — refer Note 6(e)
{(Increase)/decrease in deferred tax liability - refer Note 6(e)

Reconciliation of income prima facie tax payable
Profit before tax
Amounts which are not deductible for tax

Tax at rate of 28% (2014: 28%)
Deferred tax adjustments
Recognition of deferred tax
Income tax expense

8. Notes to Staternent of Financial Position

{a) Cash and cash eguivalents

Deposits with banks:

Current

Term Deposit

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

2015 2014
3 %
414,105 (133,679)
15,631 151,524
429,736 17,845
2015 2014
3 $
(10,414) (216,342)
(5,217) 3,994
(15,631) (212,348)
1,478,948 546,060
1.478.948 246 060
414,106 152,896
15,631 212,348
- (347,399)
429,736 17,845
2015 2014
$ $
1,831,608 2,183,538
1,515,398 1,469,368
S:47,006 2,652,907

Interest rate on term deposit is 4.68%; (2014: 3%).Cash and cash equivalents represent cash
on hand and held with banks, deposits at call and short term money held in investments readily
convertible to cash. The carrying amount of the cash and cash equivalents presented on the

balance sheet is the same as that used for the purposes of the cash flow statement.
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{b) Deferred reingsurance expense
2015 2014
$ 5
Deferred Reinsurance Premium as at 1 April - -
Deferral of reinsurance premium 89,178 -
Earning of reinsurance premium on previous period - -
Total Deferred reinsurance expense as at 31* March 89,178

With effect from 1 January 2015, reinsurance cover has been arranged for the Branch as part of
the extension of the excess of loss and catastrophe reinsurance treaties for TMNF's Australian
Branch. This includes excess of loss cover for property, excess of loss cover for casualty/motor
and catastrophe cover for property.

(c) Deferred acguisitidn cost

2015 2014
$ $
Deferred acquisitions costs as at 1% April - -
Acquisition costs deferred 87,145 84,133

Write down for premium deficiency (87.145) {84.133)
Deferred acquisitions costs as at 31 March - -

For net liability adequacy test movement, please refer to note 7{h), Liability Adequacy Test.
As the entity had a deficiency arising from the liability adequacy test, this is recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income through the write down of deferred acquisition
costs with the remaining balance recognised in the statement of financial position as
unearned premium liability.

{d) Current tax asset
2015 2014

$ ]
Current Tax asset - 195,682

Prior year balance represents provisional tax paid during FY 2013 as required by the New
Zealand Inland Revenue Department (NZ IRD) via quartetly instalments. This amount has
been refunded in full by the NZ IRD in the current financial year. As the branch has carried
forward taxable losses from prior years, | tax payable provisicon is nil for the current period.
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(e} Deferred tax asset
2015 2014
Deferred Tax Asset Composition:
$ $

Expense accruals 86,658 87,002
Premium liability deficiency 269,873 231,105
Claims handling provision 89,206 164,822
Total 445,737 482 929
Taxed at 28% 124,806 135,220
Tax losses carried forward - 407.910

124,806 543,130

The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

Expense accruals 344 (17,206}
Change in claims handling expenses 75,617 36,933
Premium liability deficiency {38.768) {792 379
Total 37193 (772,852)
Taxed at 28% 10,414 (216,342)
Refund of tax withheld 4,500 -
Tax losses 403.410 198,748

418,324 17,594

New Zealand Inland Revenue Department (IRD) refunded the company tax withheld on

interest paid on New Zealand Treasury Bond in September 2014, Interest paid was in April
2013.

() Related party transactions

i)  Amount payable to related entities at balance date:

2015 2014
$ $
Tokio Marine Management (Australasia) Pty Limited 7,684 3,593

The above balance relates to amount owing to a related party, Tokio Marine Management
(Australasia) Pty Limited (TMMA) for management fees accrued as at 31 March 2015. The
total management fees for the current year charged by TMMA to the Branch were
$117,184. The methodology adopted for the fee calculation is on cost apportionment.
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i) Related parties of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Limited - New Zealand
Branch fall into the following categories:

i. Holding Company

The ultimate holding company is Tokio Marine Holding, Inc. Group Limited, an entity
incorporated in Japan.

li. Other Related Corporations

The New Zealand Branch operational responsibiliies of recording policy data,
managing claims, recording and reporting are managed by Tokio Marine
Management (Australasia} Pty Limited, domiciled in Australia.

(g) Unearned premium liability

215 2014

$ $
Unearned premium liability as at 1% April 633,028 452,263
Deferral of premiums on contracis 538,279 633,028
Earning of premiums written in previous periods (633,028} (452,263)
Unearned premiums liability as at 31 March _ 638,279 633,028

{h) Liability adequacy test

The liability adequacy test (LAT) has been conducted using the ¢entral estimate of the
premium liabilities calculated to comply with NZ (FRS 4, together with an appropriate
margin for uncertainty for each class of business, at a2 probability of adequacy of 75%. The
central estimate of the gross premium liability was estimated by applying, for each class of
business, an assumed loss ratio to the unearned premiums. Inflation and discount factors
were then applied to the estimated future claim payment cash flows, and an allowance
added to provide for the associated policy administration and ctaims administration
expenses. The test is based on prospective information and so is dependent on
assumptions and judgements. The liability adequacy test at reporting date has given rise to
a write down to unexpired risk liability of $182,728 (2014: $146,972) and a write down of
deferred acquisition cost of $87,145 (2014:584,133).

2015 2014
$ ¥
Gross unearned premium 638,279 633,028
Deferred reinsurance expense ' (89,178) -
Deferred acquisition cost {87,145) (84.133)
Net unearned premium less deferred acquisition cost 461,956 548,885
Premium liabilities 731,829 780,000
Deficiency premium liabilities 269,873 231,105
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(i) Outstanding claims
2015 2014
$ $
Central estimate 341,733 1,894,835
Risk Margin 121,609 593,672
Indirect Claims expenses 89,206 164,822
Undiscounted expected future claims payment 552,548 2,653,229
Provision of Gross Discount {(17.311) {65,835)
Total Outstanding claims 535 237 2,587,394

The liability for outsianding claims is measured at the present value of expected future
payments against claims incurred at the reporting date under general insurance contracts
issued by the Branch. The current component of outstanding claims is $403,777 & the non-
current component is $131,460.

All claims relate to short tail policy classes predominantly fire, motor and marine with nil
recoverable from reinsurers as the Branch have retained 100% of policies with [osses reported.

Any movement in discount rates used in determining the Net outstanding Claims will have
immaterial impact to the comprehensive income claims reported are short tail claims, expected
to be settled within the next financial year.

(i) Risk Margins

The overall risk margin was determined looking at the benchmark risk margins from the
Tillinghast-Towers Perrin report commissioned by the Institute of Actuaries of Australia, titled
“Research and Data Analysis Relevant to the Development of Standards and Guidelines on
Liability Valuation for General Insurance”, dated 20 November 2001. This report contains
estimates of variability for different lines of business and estimates of the extent to which
different lines of business are correlated. The risk margins at the 75th percentile level, adopted
for TMNFNZ, have been taken from this report.

No diversification benefit has been applied given the size of the TMNFNZ portfolio; this is in line
with the recommendation in the Tillinghast-Towers Perrin report that a total net insurance
liability of $30M be required before any diversification benefit is applicable.
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The risk margins at the 75th percentile level were derived and are set out in the table below.

2015 2014

Class Outstanding Qutstanding

Claims Claims
Property 30.0% 30.0%
Moator 25.0% 25.0%
Construction 30.0% 30.0%
Marine 30.0% 30.0%
Liability 30.0% 30.0%

Outstanding claims liability margins have been capped at the values selected in the Tillinghast-
Towers Perrin repaort for smaller sized portfolios.

Premium liability margins are derived as mulliples of the outstanding claim margins, by 1.75 for
short-tail classes and 1.25 for long-tail classes.

(k) Deferred tax liability

2015 2014
Deferred Tax Lizbility Composition: $ %
Accrued Income 19,236 _603
Taxed at 28% 5,386 169

The gross mevement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

Accrued income 18,632 14,266
Taxed at 28% 8,217 3,994
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{I) Reconciliation of Profit after tax for the year to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Profit after Tax

Non cash items

Net unrealised (gains)\loss on revaluation on investment
Exchange Realised Gain/ (Loss)

Decrease/ (increase) in operating assets
Premiums receivable

Deferred tax assets

Tax Provision

Other receivables

Increase/ (decrease) in operating liabilities
Deferred tax liability

Outstanding claims liability

Unearned premium liability

Other payables

Net cash flows from operating activities

(m) Financizl reporting segments

The entity operates and underwrites general insurance contracts in New Zealand.

{n) Capital expenditure commitments

2015
¥

1,049,212

181,714
418,324
206,377
(110,333)

5,217
(2,052,157)
41,007
(45,262}

—=05.901

2014

3
528,215

970
(2,834)

(315,195)
17,597
(307)
31,265

(3,994)
437,630
(667,000)
80,548

106,895

There are no capital expenditure commitments that have been entered into but not provided for

in these accounts. (2014 nil).
(o) Contingent liabilities

There are no contingent liabilities outstanding as at balance date. (2014 nil}.

{p) Credi rating

The entity was assigned the financial rating of AA- (negative) by rating agency Standard and

Poors’ (Australia) Pty Ltd.
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(9) Evenis subsequent to reporting date

Since the end of the financial year, ended 31 March 2015, the directors are nof aware of any
matter or circumstance not otherwise dealt within the financial statements that has materiaily
affected or may affect the operations of the Branch, the results of those operations or the state
of affairs of the Branch in subsequent financial years.
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Directors of Tokio
Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd — New Zealand
Branch

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd — New
Zealand Branch (“the Branch”) on pages 4 to 29, which comprise the statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2015, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in head office
account and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes to the financial
statements that include a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statemnents

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards and for
such internal controls as the Directors determine are necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsihility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) and
International Standards on Auditing. These standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or ertor. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider the internal controls relevant
to the Branch’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the eircumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Branch’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of aceounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

We are independent of the Branch. Other than in our capacity as auditors we have no relationship
with, or interests in, the Branch.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 »57
Darling Park Tower 2, 201 Sussex Street, GPO BOX 2650, SYDNEY NSW 1171
T: +61 2 8266 0000, F; +61 2 8266 9999, wnuw . pre.com.au

Liability fimited by a scheme approved under Psofessional Standards Legisiation.
30



Jh

pwc

Independent Auditors’ Report to the Directors of Tokio
Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd — New Zealand
Branch (continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 4 to 29 present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Branch as at 32 March 2015, and its financial performance and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards.

Restriction on Use of our Report

This report is made solely to the Directors of the Branch, in accordance with the Companies Act 1563,
Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state those matters which we are required to
state to them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Branch’s Directors, for our audit
work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed.

@/”c& wil{oe éﬂafw—

Chartered Accountants Sydney
30 June 2015

I, Rod Balding, am currently a member of Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand
attd my tnembership number is 45745.

PricewaterhouseCoopers was the audit firm appointed to undertake the andit of Tokio Marine &
Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd —~ WNew Zealand Branch for the year ended 21 March 2015. I was

responsible for the execution of the audit and delivery of our firm's auditors’ report. The audit work
was completed on 30 June 2015 and an unqualified opinion was issued.

R Balding
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APPENDI X F

@ Taylor Fry

Appointed actuary’s report to the Directors of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire
Insurance Co., Ltd. - New Zealand Branch, in relation to Tokio Marine &
Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

Report in respect of a review of actuarial information in, or used in the preparation of, financial
statements

This report is provided under section 78 of the Insurance (Prudential Supervision} Act 2010 (“the
Insurance Act”), and relates to a review of the actuarial information in, or used in the preparation
of, the financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. ("TMNF”) as well as
those if its New Zealand Branch [“TMNFNZ™), for the year ended 31 March 2015.

The financial statements for TMNF were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 May
2015 . As at the date of this report, independent audit of the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2015 have not yet been completed. The financial statements for TMNFNZ were
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 June 2015 and the accompanying
independent auditors’ report was issued on 30 June 2015.

Name of appointed actuary conducting the review

I, Win-Li Toh, of Taylor Fry Consulting Actuaries (“Taylor Fry") am a Fellow of the New Zealand
Society of Actuaries. This review has been conducted by me in my role as appointed actuary to
TMNFNZ. In reporting on TMNF, | have relied on the financial reports and solvency calculations
prepared hy TMNF noting that these have been provided to the Financial Services Agency (“FSA”)
in Japan.

Other than that of appointed actuary, | confirm that | have no relationship with, or any other
interests in, TMNFNZ or TMNF.

Exemption from solvency standard

TMNF has been granted a Section 59 exemption under the Insurance Act, which applies to
overseas insurers of approved jurisdictions. This provides an exemption from compliance with the
New Zealand Solvency Standard for Non-life Insurance Business dated December 2014. |
understand that under this exemption, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand considers the solvency of
TMNFNZ based on the solvency ratio of TMNF under the FSA requirements. | have been provided
with TMNF's solvency margin, calculated under FSA requirements, which | note comfortably
exceeds the lapanese regulatory minimum. | have not reviewed these calculations but have relied
on their accuracy, noting that they have been provided to the FSA in Japan.

Sydnay Mslbourne

Level 11, 55 Clarence Street Level 6, 52 Collins Street ACN 087 047 809 -
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Work done in relation to actuarial information used in the financial statements

As required under Section 77 (a) and (b), | have reviewed the actuarial information of the insurer, |
have relied on the Japanese actuary for the appropriateness of the actuarial disclosures and their
guantum. It is my understanding that the actuaries within TMNF prepare the actuarial information
used in the financial statements {such as the outstanding claims liability as at 31 March 2015). The
amounts are determined in accordance with the requirements of the FSA. | have not audited the
financial statements but have no reason to doubt that the actuaries’ figures have been used
inappropriately or inaccurately in the financial statements.

Whilst | have not reviewed TMNF's accounts, | note that the solvency margin is very substantial
and that it is unlikely that alternative valuations of the assets or liabilities would result in the
solvency of TMNF being questioned.

In relation to TMNFNZ, the actuarial information used in the financial statements comprises the
cutstanding claims liability and the premium liability as at 31 March 2015, shown in the statement
of financial position. These amounts were determined in accordance with the New Zealand
Equivalent to International Financial Reporting Standard 4 (“NZ IFRS 4%}, and represent the net
central estimate plus a risk margin to provide a 75% probability of sufficiency. | confirm that these
amounts were calculated by me and advised to TMNFNZ in an insurance Liability Valuation Report
{"ILVR") dated 9 June 2015.

In the ILVR, | also carried out a Liability Adequacy Test, and determined that my actuarial estimate
of the net premium Hlability exceeds the unearned premium less deferred acquisition costs at 31
March 2015. The audited statement of financial position as at 31 March 2015 allows for this, via a
write-down of the Deferred Acquisition Costs and the inclusion of an unexpired risk liability.

In carrying out this review, | have relied on the information provided by TMNF and the work of
TMNF’s actuaries. | consider that | have been provided with all relevant information and
explanations from TMNFNZ and TMNF.

Opinion
In my opinion:

¢ On the basis that TMNF's financial statements have been prepared for submission to the
FSA, | consider it reasonable to assume that actuarial information contained in the financial
statements has been appropriately included in those statements.

+ | have not reviewed the actuarial information used in the preparation of the TMNF financial
statements but have relied on TMNF’s actuary to ensure that the information has been used
appropriately.

* The actuarial information contained in the financial statemenis for TMNFNZ has been
appropriately included in those statements,

e The actuarial information used in the preparation of the financial statements for TMNFNZ
has been used appropriately.

Scope and limitations of review

This report is prepared for the Directors of TMNFNZ, solely for the purposes set out in section 78
of the Insurance Act and for no other purpose.
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Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries
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t\‘ To Be a Good Company

TOKIOMARINE
NICHIDO

Declaration

I, Takahiro Nagafune, Actuary of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (‘'TMNF’)
appointed by a resolution of the Board of Directors, hereby declare that the actuarial information
in the financial statements of TMNF for the fiscal year 2014 ended March 31, 2015 as below, has
been appropriately reviewed in accordance with the Insurance Business Law of Japan.

Actuary s duties:

I review the following matters and submit to the Board of Directors a written opinion
describing my findings:

vii) the method of calculation of insurance premiums;

viii)the method of calculation of Policy Reserve;

ix) the method of calculation of Policy Dividends or surplus to be distributed to
members;

x) the method of catculation of Policyholder Value;

xi) calculation of the Reserve for Outstanding Claims; and

xii) any other matters necessary in performing the above duties.

Actuary’s opinion;

In my opinion as Actuary and from an actuarial perspective:
+ the actuarial information contained in the financial statements has been
appropriately included in those statements;
+ the actuarial information used in the preparation of the financial statements has
been used appropriately; and
+ the solvency margin of TMNF is appropriately maintained in accordance with the
Insurance Business Law of Japan and applicable rules or regulations.

In reviewing the maitters described above, 1 have obtained all information and explanations
required.

This opinion is given with respect to the facts and circumsiances as at the end of the fiscal
year referenced above and may not apply where subsequent facts or circumstances differ
significantly from those at that date.

The existence of uny relationship with TMNF;

In order to ensure the integrity of the report, 1 declare that 1 am employed by Tokio Marine &
Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd., and 1 am independent of the profit management department
and the insurance product development department in accordance with the Comprehensive
Guidelines for the Supervision of Insurance Companies issued by the Financial Services
Agency (FSA) of Japan.

26th July, 2016
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

7 a)yv{fmm_,

(Takahiro Nagafune)
Actuary

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire insurance Co., Ltd.




